From: Rockow, Amanda

To: Benson, Richard; Martin, Rafael O; Shaw, Timothy; Musselman, Inga; Walls, John; Tourangeau, Brent; Smith,
Amanda

Subject: Fwd: Update on Campus Free Expression

Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:44:37 AM

UTA note to campus

Amanda Rockow

Vice President, Government & Community Relations
UT Dallas

972-883-2107

arockow(@utdallas.edu

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Jeter, Jeft" <jeter@uta.edu>
Date: May 1, 2024 at 12:41:17 PM EDT
To: Julia Rathgeber <jrathgeber@utsystem.edu>, "Rockow, Amanda"

<arockow(@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Update on Campus Free Expression

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Office of the President - UTA <president@send.uta.edu>
Date: May 1, 2024 at 11:49:45 AM EDT

To: "Jeter, Jeff" <jeter@uta.edu>

Subject: Update on Campus Free Expression

Reply-To: president@send.uta.edu




WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024

Dear Maverick Community,

Like many of you, | have watched with close interest the
various protests that have occurred over recent weeks on
many campuses across the nation, including our own. In
doing so, | have come to appreciate how members of the
Maverick community engage with one another peacefully.

Our collaborative efforts have provided the UTA
community opportunities for civil discourse while also
ensuring the safety of our entire campus and preventing
interference or disruption of class instruction, University
operations, and other scheduled events. The UTA Division
of Student Affairs and the UTA Police Department, among
others, have worked with protest organizers so that
everyone understands our policies and procedures.



Since my most recent message to campus, we have
continued our efforts to safely facilitate free expression

and civil discourse. As part of those ongoing efforts, we
recently introduced the Prohibition of Camping on
University Property Policy. This policy prohibits setting up

outdoor tents or other camping structures on the UTA
campus.

If you choose to engage in civil discourse and free
expression, | ask that you, as a member of our campus
community, familiarize yourself with UTA’s Ereedoms of
Speech website and follow the directives provided by UTA
Student Affairs and UTA Police.

Interference or disruption of class instruction, University
operations, scheduled events, and other violations of

related UTA policies and procedures will not be permitted.

Thank you for your collaboration and cooperation in
ensuring that civil discourse and free expression are done
so safely and consistent with UTA’s policies and
procedures.

Sincerely,



Jennifer Cowley signature

Jennifer Cowley, Ph.D.
UTA President




Office of the President

701 S. Nedderman Dr., Arlington TX 76019

817-272-2101 | 817-272-5656 fax | president@uta.edu

L]

View this email gonline.

The University of Texas at Arlington
701 S. Nedderman Drive | Arlington, TX 76019 US



From: Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio

To: Fitch, Gene

Cc: Davis, Leiane; Thomas, Chad; Grief, Matthew; Smith, Amanda
Subject: Request for Interview or Statement Regarding the Events of May 1
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:13:21 PM

Hello Dr. Fitch and members of Student Affairs leadership,

This is Gregorio Olivares, the new Editor in Chief of The Mercury. I am reaching out to you in
hopes of arranging interviews regarding the events of May 1, or if an interview is not possible a
written statement from Student Affairs regarding the actions taken by protesters and campus
administration alike.

The Mercury has provided live coverage of the developing situation since the creation of the
encampment, the use of police to disperse the encampment and the protests at Collin County Jail

in response to the arrest of 21 students, staff and community members.

We are going to continue providing updates to our coverage as individuals continue to be charged
and or released from jail, but we also plan on providing a summative news story giving an
overview of all the events, and we would love to have the voice of Student Affairs within this
piece be it either through an interview, I am happy to work with your schedules, or a written
statement sent to this email preferably before May 11th.

Moreover, we are interested in the specifics of what policies the campus has which prohibited the
encampment and allowed for the use of state troopers, who called for the police to arrive, and any
communications which were given to the protestors. However, we understand that this
information may not fall under the purview of your office, but we would appreciate any suggested
contacts or information you can provide nonetheless.

If you have any questions or concerns, don't hesitate to reach out to me via this email or by the
provided phone number as well. I look forward to hearing back from you.

Best regards,

Logo
Gregorio Olivares Gutierrez
Editor-in-Chief

editor@utdmercury.com









From: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 7:35 PM

To: Magelssen, Brittany Hoover <bth130230@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Request for Interview Regarding the Events of May 1

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2024, at 6:52 PM, Magelssen, Brittany Hoover
<bth130230@utdallas.edu> wrote:

This is the graphic with the most mug shots that I’ve seen.

Choi, Casey
Kazmy, Ayman
Reeves. Jacod

Abusaad, Nouran

Cato, Hadel
Howard, Alaina
Najar. Mousa

Abdejaber. Suha

Laf, Mariam
Sitkoor, imran

Mulupi, Lilkan

Barreh, Alragett
Drago, Alexandra

Elkhodar, Layam

Chol, Casey

Reeves. Jacod

Kazmi, Ayman

Sarwar, Faraz
Albhai, Akasgar

Davis, Alexander

E

@CBS NEWS

112 ¢ 9 ARRESTED PROTESTERS APPEAR IN COURT

11:03AM FORT WORTH “ 81°

Thanks,

Brittany Magelssen

Office of Communications
UT Dallas

On May 2, 2024, at 5:12 PM, Tourangeau, Brent
<bat140330@utdallas.edu> wrote:

Canyou send the mug shots?



Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2024, at 5:47 PM, Magelssen, Brittany
Hoover <bth130230@utdallas.edu> wrote:

Thankyou!
Thanks,

Brittany Magelssen

From: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:36 PM

To: Magelssen, Brittany Hoover
<bth130230@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Fwd: Request for Interview Regarding the
Events of May 1

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Olivares Gutierrez,
Gregorio"
<editor@utdmercury.com>
Date: May 2, 2024 at 4:38:06 PM
EDT

To: "Tourangeau, Brent"
<bat140330@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Request for Interview
Regarding the Events of May 1

Hello Chief Brent Tourangeau,

This is Gregorio Olivares, the new
Editor in Chief of The Mercury. 1 am
reaching out to you in hopes of
arranging interviews regarding the
events of May 1 regarding the actions
taken by protesters and campus
administration alike — with specific



emphasis placed on UTD PD's
presence at the event and how that
intersected with the presence of other
local and state level law enforcement
forces present during the clearing of
the encampment.

The Mercury has provided live coverage
of the developing situation since the
creation of the encampment, the use
of police to disperse the encampment
and the protests at Collin County Jail
in response to the arrest of 21
students, staff and community
members.

The Mercury is particularly interested in
details regarding who ordered the use
of police on the protest, any warnings
or messages which were conveyed to
the protesters beforehand, who was in
charge of the deconstruction of the
encampment, and the role of UTD
PD.

We would love to have your voice in
our upcoming summative piece
looking at what occurred on May 1, let
me know what possible interview time
works best for you or the appropriate
UTD PD officers for an interview
sometime within the next week.

Best regards,

Editor-in-Chief

Gregorio Olivares Gutierrez

editor@utdmercury.com

THE MERCURY | UTDMERCURY.COM



From: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 5:13 PM

To: Magelssen, Brittany Hoover <bth130230@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Request for Interview Regarding the Events of May 1

Canyou send the mug shots?
Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2024, at 5:47 PM, Magelssen, Brittany Hoover
<bth130230@utdallas.edu> wrote:

Thank you!
Thanks,

Brittany Magelssen

From: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:36 PM

To: Magelssen, Brittany Hoover <bth130230@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Request for Interview Regarding the Events of May 1

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio"
<editor@utdmercury.com>

Date: May 2, 2024 at 4:38:06 PM EDT

To: "Tourangeau, Brent" <bat140330@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Request for Interview Regarding the Events of May
1

Hello Chief Brent Tourangeau,

This is Gregorio Olivares, the new Editor in Chief of The Mercury. 1
am reaching out to you in hopes of arranging interviews regarding the
events of May 1 regarding the actions taken by protesters and campus
administration alike — with specific emphasis placed on UTD PD's
presence at the event and how that intersected with the presence of



other local and state level law enforcement forces present during the
clearing of the encampment.

The Mercury has provided live coverage of the developing situation
since the creation of the encampment, the use of police to disperse
the encampment and the protests at Collin County Jail in response to
the arrest of 21 students, staff and community members.

The Mercury is particularly interested in details regarding who ordered
the use of police on the protest, any warnings or messages which
were conveyed to the protesters beforehand, who was in charge of
the deconstruction of the encampment, and the role of UTD PD.

We would love to have your voice in our upcoming summative piece
looking at what occurred on May 1, let me know what possible
interview time works best for you or the appropriate UTD PD
officers for an interview sometime within the next week.

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

From: "Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio" <editor@utdmercury.com>
Date: May 2, 2024 at 4:38:06 PM EDT

To: "Tourangeau, Brent" <bat140330@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Request for Interview Regarding the Events of May 1

Hello Chief Brent Tourangeau,

This is Gregorio Olivares, the new Editor in Chief of The Mercury. 1 am reaching out
to you in hopes of arranging interviews regarding the events of May 1 regarding the
actions taken by protesters and campus administration alike — with specific
emphasis placed on UTD PD's presence at the event and how that intersected with
the presence of other local and state level law enforcement forces present during the
clearing of the encampment.

The Mercury has provided live coverage of the developing situation since the creation
of the encampment, the use of police to disperse the encampment and the protests
at Collin County Jail in response to the arrest of 21 students, staff and community
members.

The Mercury is particularly interested in details regarding who ordered the use of
police on the protest, any warnings or messages which were conveyed to the
protesters beforehand, who was in charge of the deconstruction of the encampment,
and the role of UTD PD.

We would love to have your voice in our upcoming summative piece looking at what
occurred on May 1, let me know what possible interview time works best for you or

the appropriate UTD PD officers for an interview sometime within the next week.

Best regards,



Gregorio Olivares Gutierrez
Editor-in-Chief

editor@utdmercury.com

THE MERCURY | UTDMERCURY.COM



From: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330(@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:56 PM

To

CC: police <police@lists.utdallas.edu>

Subject: Re: [police] 05/01: Protest on Campus

Yes we are aware.

I [hank you for contacting us.

Chief Tourangeau.
Sent from my 1Phone

On May 2, 2024, at 12:49 AM_
I, 1oc:

Good Evening,

I am sure that you all are well aware of the protest and encampments and such
that were set up today right outside the SSB, JSOM, and ATEC/AHT buildings
today.

I just wanted to let you all know that, since I was on campus for much of the day
earlier today, I was a bit uncomfortable and uneasy with seeing the protest,
demonstrators, walls, barricades, encampments and such all set up BUT I am
doing ok and well nonetheless and tried to stay away from that area all day today.
I just thought I"d let you all know.

I heard that some students and faculty got arrested unfortunately.

Sincerely,

]
Get Qutlook for 10S




From: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 8:57 PM

To: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Fwd: [police] Thank You and Stay Safe

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cannon Burton
Date: May 1, 2024 at 9:09:41 PM EDT

To: police <police@lists.utdallas.edu>
Subject: [police] Thank You and Stay Safe

Reply-To: Cannon Burton |

Hello UT Dallas Police Department,

Just wanted to quickly write to you all and say thank you for helping keep our
campus safe. Your department continues to uphold the integrity of the
Constitution, and the order within our campus.

Your department helped shape me into the person | am today, and we are
extremely lucky to have such Professional & Compassionate Officers.

Sincerely,
Cannon Burton
Class of 2020

PS. I saw Officer Steve Rooney on TV (Well Youtube, while watching this

craziness)! Professional as ever, but was missing the Aviators&@)! Please tell
him 1 say hello, thank you, and that | hope he is doing well.

PPS. If you all need anything, please feel free to let me know. I've moved back
to Houston, but Uber Eats isn't too far away from y'all!



From: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:49 PM

To: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Off-Campus Protest

Dick,

Brent
Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2024, at 4:35 PM, Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu> wrote:

Brent.

Last night, protestors gathered outside of the home of UT Austin President Jay
Hartzell.

Thanks,

Dick



From: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Morales, Katherine <kmorales@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Fwd: [police] NBC/TELEMUNDO INQUIRY

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mendez, Yamile (NBCUniversal)" | NN

Date: May 1, 2024 at 4:12:21 PM EDT
To: police <police@lists.utdallas.edu>

Cc: "Molinero Sample, Joanna (NBCUniversal)" | NN
"Randolph, Patrick (NBCUniversal)" |

Subject: RE: [police] NBC/TELEMUNDO INQUIRY

Reply-To: "Mendez, Yamile (NBCUniversal)" <Yamile.Mendez@nbcuni.com>
Good afternoon,

I am following back. We are coming to a deadline by 4p.m.

We would like to know if the protestors who are there currently would have to go
eventually? Or able to camp there? What would happen if they eventually do not leave?

Any information will be great.

Thank you!

From: Mendez, Yamile (NBCUniversal)
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 12:28 PM
To: police@utdallas.edu

Cc: Molinero Sample, Joanna (NBCUniversal) || NN
Randolph, Patrick (NBCUniversal) | NN N

Subject: NBC/TELEMUNDO INQUIRY
Good afternoon,

| am reaching out to request an interview outside the UT Dallas protest regarding the
situation that is going outside the school. Would it be possible?

Any information will be great.

Thank you!









From: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330(@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Gary Tittle <} Cu:tis Poovey < : Gene Senter
I - .ichacl Bussiere [ - C u:tis Poovey
.

>

Subject: Protests

All,

So far we have not developed any intel that indicates a protest on campus. Austin is dealing with a protest now. I am
out of town this week and Adam is acting in my stead.

Brent
Sent from my iPhone



From: Perry, Adam <Adam.Perry2@UTDallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:53 AM

To: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>; Martin, Rafael O
<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga <Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>
CC: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>; Henderson, Tricha Lynn
<tricha.henderson@utdallas.edu>

Subject: FW: Conditions

Attachments: UT Conditions.pdf

Drs.,
Attached are the judge’s conditions of release for the students/staff that were arrested.

| have already spoken to Dr. Roemer about Dr Admiral’s ability to be on campus for official
business only and encouraged him to remind Dr Admiral that she may not be present at the protest
or any other non-class/research related event per the judge’s release. | understand she only
wanted to be here long enough to gather her laptop and then leave.

| will also provide this list to our dispatchers/patrol officers so those students/staff are not arrested
for being on campus if they are following the judge’s conditions.

Adam Perry / Captain
Special Operations

UT Dallas Police Department
800 W Campbell Rd
Richardson, TX 75080
972-883-2572

From: Bishop, Rod <Rod.Bishop@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Perry, Adam <Adam.Perry2 @UTDallas.edu>; Zuber, Karl <kzuber@utdallas.edu>
Subject: FW: Conditions

Rod Bishop

Sergeant
Criminal Investigation Division

The University of Texas at Dallas
800 W. Campbell Rd., PD-11
Richardson, TX 75080
972-883-4931
rod.bishop@utdallas.edu




From: Nick Mendoza <nmendoza@co.collin.tx.us>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:30 AM

To: Bishop, Rod <Rod.Bishop@utdallas.edu>
Subject: FW: Conditions

Niceforo Mendoza, Captain
Detention Operations

Collin County Sheriff's Office
4300 Community Ave.
McKinney, TX 75071
972.547.5100 Main
972.547.5214 Direct

From: Stephan Phillips <sphillips@co.collin.tx.us>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:45 AM

To: Nick Mendoza <nmendoza@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: Conditions

Here are all of the conditions issued yesterday. These are all on TCIC as well.

Stephan Phillips, Court Administrator

Collin County Magistrate Court

Main (972) 547-5485 | Direct (972) 547-5488
Email sphillips@collincountytx.gov
www.collincountytx.gov/Courts/Magistrate-Court




THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
§

VS. §
§

Wright, Ben § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the |
defendant’s case(s). o

The defendant shall:

1. Notuseany “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; |
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing,

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction.

Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending

Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes of teaching _
classes or employment related activities

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences.

Sy g e

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you have a bail
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt. o

Signed:  5/2/2024
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JUDGE L. BRONCHETTI, MAGISTRATE PRESIDING
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE. -

SIGNED 5/2/2024

WRIGHT, BEN %_

PRINTED NAME D"EFENDANTSW’HL\K



THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
§ _
VS. §
§ ¥
Suresh, Nivedha § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

1. Notuseany “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; .
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, LA
Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction.
Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending

Other

O O

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face signiﬁcaht consequences.

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you have a bail
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt.

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
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

SIGNED  5/2/2024

SURESH, NIVEDHA /MAMM .

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE



THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

VS.

o Lo LOn LOn WOn

Reeves, Jacob Dillon

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

]. Not useany “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician;

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, KR

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction.

Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending
Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus

oo A W

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

REEVES, JACOB DILLON

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE



THE STATE OF TEXAS r

§ IN THE MAGISTRATE C_OURT
§ , :
VS. § i
§ il
Abusaad, Nouran Subaib § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendanit in the

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

Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes
of attending classes or class related acftivities

.

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences.

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post ad
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several m

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing,

P :
Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction

Not use any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue™ as defined by section 481.002, 'Ii‘exas Health and

[ditional bail or

onths. Your bail

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

[ ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES . TAM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

SIGNED 5/2/2024

f g
ABUSAAD, NOURAN SUBAIB Mm;:: |

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE ! o



THE STATE OF TEXAS
VS.

Mulupi, Lillian Beatrice

LOn O ON Lon Won

IN THE MAGIST]E{ATE COURT

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

£
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

Oy L g b i

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing,
Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction.
Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending i
Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus unless they are enrolled and attending classes

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences. '

1
|

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you have a-bail
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt. '

Signed:  5/2/2024
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THA
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RE]

SIGNED  5/2/2024

i .(/ ’:l’/
e ;fﬁ/ “ 'II ¥
MULUPI, LILLIAN BEATRICE = A 7

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE

T ANY NON-
LEASE.




THE STATE OF TEXAS

VS.

Lafi, Mariam

IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

o LOn 0D Lon oon

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

o e

Not use any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician;

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, jff-‘?:

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction. |
Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,
Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending o

Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes of
attending classes or class related activities

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

Signed:

5/2/2024 o
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. ] AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

SIGNED  5/2/2024

LAFI, MARIAM /Wim M‘

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE



[N THE MAGISTRATE COURT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§ 1
VS. §
§ i
Kazmi, Ayman § COLLIN COL‘INTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the
defendant’s case(s). :

The defendant shall:

1. Notuseany “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Tt:exas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; _
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, U!

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdictilbn. =
Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending

. i B W I3

Other May not go on the UTD campus except for the purposes of attending classes or
class related activities

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences. _

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your ball
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you have a ba1[
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt.

ing

Signed:  5/2/2024 k.
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. 1 AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE. " -©
| ) 1 DT

SIGNED  5/2/2024

KAzMmI, AYMAN

PRINTED NAME DEFENDA SIGNATURE



THE STATE OF TEXAS

VS.

Howard, Allaina Ann

IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

LD LoD LoD LoD U

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

2
3
4,
=
6

Not use any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician, :
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, - no
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
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt. )

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

HOWARD, ALLAINA ANN ﬂ—d——— M

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE
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THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE MAGIST;RATE COURT
8 |

VS. §
§ :

Elkhodari, Layan Gasan § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND ;

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

1. Not use any “controlled substances™ or “controlled substance analogue™ as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
!

|

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing;

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

N v oA W

Other _May not go on the UT Dallas campus

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
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON X

'] ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THAT ANY-NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE. ¥ &

SIGNED  5/2/2024

_ELKHODARL, LAYAN GASAN Z’//’Z_a%-y e
PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE




THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

VS.

O LOn LoD LON WOn

Drago, Alexandra COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

- The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

Not use any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue™ as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
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

an oA wo

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

Signed:  5/2/2024 i
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

DRAGO, ALEXANDRA /4"—" '

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE

ST



THE STATE OF TEXAS

[N THE MAGISTRATE COURT
i

VS.

Najjar, Mousa Mohammad

LoD WO LoD WO WD

|
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
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, |

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any- other state or federal jurlsdlctlﬁm
Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time |

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending :

2y By i e

Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes of
attending classes or class related activities

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences |

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may:be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail

may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If 3 you have a batl
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt.

Signed:  5/2/2024
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i NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON
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I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE. ..

SIGNED  5/2/2024

NAJJAR, MOUSA MOHAMMAD

PRINTED NAME . DEEENDANTS SIGNATURE




THE STATE OF TEXAS

IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
VS.

Sarwar, Faraz

SO On WO LOn LOn

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

Other May not go on the UTD campus except for the purposes of attending
classes or class refated activities

S

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

[ ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. | AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

SIGNED  5/2/2024

SARWAR, FARAZ /?M X% B

PRINTED NAME /DEFEMPANTS SIGNATURE



THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
VS.

LOon LN LoD WON WO

Davis, Alexander Blake COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

Not use any “controlled substances™ or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician;

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing,

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction

Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time, i
Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending -
Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus

;o o W N

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
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt

Signed:  5/2/2024
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON o

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

SIGNED 5/2/2024

DAVIS, ALEXANDER BLAKE M/ M

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE



IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§
VS. §

§ 2y
Choi, Casey Jay § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

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
“attending classes or class related activities

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences.

oy Yy o B B

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

CHOI, CASEY JAY Ladr Ly 7.%%

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE



THE STATE OF TEXAS

IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
VS.

Cato, Hadel

Oy LOR LoD WO O

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

il

Not use any “controlled substances™ or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician;

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a control led substance and pay for such testing,

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction
Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time

ol B G

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending
Other

May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes of attending classes
or class refated activities

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences

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

v ’ﬂ o
CATO, HADEL W/ /////

PRINTED NAME DEFENDAN’IS SIG‘m(TURE



IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§
VS. §
§
Admiral, Rosemary Grace §

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

1. Notuse any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Healtl] and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; .

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, i
Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction.

Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

Fi

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending o

oY & g B B

Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes of teaching
classes or employment/research related activities

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

] 7
ADMIRAL, ROSEMARY GRACE 7 ,/%j

SIGNED 5/2/2024

PRINTED NAME L B’)@%’ENDANTS SIGNATURE
i
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IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

THE STATE OF TEXAS

VS.

ON LOn O LoD LOn

|
Shakoor, Imran COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND !

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

1. Notuseany “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue™ as defined by section 481.002, Texas Heélth and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician;

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing,

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdictibn.

Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time, !

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending
Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes of attending classes or class related activitiesi

AN T

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences.

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you have- a ball
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt.

Signed:  5/2/2024
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON e

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THEAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE: !

SIGNED  5/2/2024

SHAKOOR, IMRAN W\ e

PRINTED NAME BEFENDANTS SIGNATURE




THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTI:{ATE quRT
VS.

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
| L
|

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND ’

COn LOn LON LoD LON

Barreh, Alirageh

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant’in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

Not use any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Téxas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; -.
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, Wt

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction.

Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

: . . . . : ! (E.
Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending ; bl
Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes of attending classes or class related activities

A

i
i
If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences.

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post addmonal bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail

may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If] you have a bail
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt.

Signed:  5/2/2024
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JUDGE L BRONCHETTI, MAGISTRATE PRESIDING



NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. | AM AWARE THA}T ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.
|

!

SIGNED 5/2/2024

BARREH, ALIRAGEH %W/V%/ﬂ . :

PRINTED NAME DEFENIJANTS SIGNATURE



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



|
* i ‘;.._ .I‘
THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

VS.

COLLIN COI!JNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND f

Alibhai, Aliasgar Hussamuddin

On LOn On oOn oon

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendantl in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

1. Notuse any “controlled substances™ or “controlled substance analogue™ as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and

Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; ' .
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing,” =~ <€
Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction.

Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

OB

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

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post addltlonal bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If 3 you have a bail
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt. !

Signed:  5/2/2024. L B
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. | AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

SIGNED  5/2/2024 f Lo

ALIBHAI, ALIASGAR
HuUSSAMUDDIN

PRINTED NAME




!

THE STATE OF TEXAS - § IN THE MAGISTRATE CQ_{"JRT
§ | g
vs. § :
§ : L
Abdeljaber, Suhaib § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant jin the
defendant’s case(s). '

The defendant shall:

1. Notuse any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Tex-as Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; B
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, ’ a
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

Oy B

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences. |
: l

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post addiitiona] bail or

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

ABDELJABER, SUHAIB /

il
PRINTED NAME yﬁ'ﬁmms SIGNATURE




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

Yes we are aware. [ NN
I o1 for conlacting us

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

v
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




From: jbm@utsystem.edu

To: Benson, Richard
Subject: Fwd: Breaking: UTD students set up an encampment overnight to protest war in Gaza
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:58:04 AM

James B. Milliken
Chancellor
The University of Texas System

Begin forwarded message:

From: The Dallas Morning News <newsletters@dallasnews.com>

Date: May 1, 2024 at 11:47:37 AM CDT

To: IBM@utsystem.edu

Subject: Breaking: UTD students set up an encampment overnight to protest war in Gaza
Reply-To: noreply@dallasnews.com

**EXTERNAL MAIL**

This email originated outside of The University of Texas System Administration.
Please exercise caution when clicking on links or opening attachments.

BREAKING NEWS



The Dallas Morning News logo.

UT Dallas students set up an encampment
overnight to protest war in Gaza

Pro-Palestinian students at the University of Texas at Dallas set up
at 4:30 a.m. Wednesday.

They demand that the university to divest “from five militarism manufacturers and war
profiteers that have been enabling the ongoing genocide in Gaza."

READ MORE
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



From: Goodfriend, Kimberly

To: Benson, Richard

Subject: Fwd: URGENT: Antisemitic Encampment on Campus
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 9:32:17 AM

evi.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Aaron Noble

Date: May 1, 2024 at 9:21:20 AM CDT

To: President <President@utdallas.edu>, rbenson@utdallas.edu, "Goodfriend,
Kimberly" <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Cec: "Roemer, Nils" <nroemer@utdallas.edu>

Subject: URGENT: Antisemitic Encampment on Campus

Dear President Benson,

The University of Texas at Dallas has an obligation to its students, and the
community at large to outwardly denounced antisemitism.

I heard on KRLD this morning that there is an anti-Israel encampment set up at
the University.

These pro-Palestinian protests are nothing short of a means for people to
outwardly express their core antisemitism. There is nothing scholastic,
educational, or productive about an anti-Israel, and more so antisemitic
encampment on the University grounds.

The Ackerman Center for Holocaust Studies is a globally recognized institution
that should stand up loudly against antisemitism and bigotry. Never again means
NEVER AGAIN, and antisemitism and bigotry of any kind should not be
tolerated on our campus.

How will you respond?
Sincerely,

Aaron Noble

Class of 2017

Sent from my mobile.
Please excuse typographical errors.























































































From: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:32 PM

To: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga
<Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>

CC: Morales, Katherine <kmorales@utdallas.edu>

Subject: FW: Letter to faculty from Academic Senate Speaker of Faculty
Attachments: Letter in response to campus events on May 1

Dick/Inga:

Please see the attached draft letter that Ravi has requested to be sent to the faculty@ distribution
list. Communications has placed a hold on the message until you have had a chance to review it.
Let me know if you want to take any action before it is sent.

Regards,

Rafael

Rafael Martin | Vice President and Chief of Staff

The University of Texas at Dallas
www.utdallas.edu

From: "Roth, Phil" <Phil.Roth@utdallas.edu>

Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 12:12

To: Rafael Martin <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Fwd: Letter to faculty from Academic Senate Speaker of Faculty

Making sure you saw this.
Phil

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Johnson, Marc" <Marc.Johnson@utdallas.edu>

Date: May 3, 2024 at 12:08:15 PM CDT

To: "Roth, Phil" <Phil.Roth@utdallas.edu>, "Morales, Katherine"
<kmorales@utdallas.edu>, "Magelssen, Brittany Hoover"
<bth130230@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Letter to faculty from Academic Senate Speaker of Faculty

Just FYI.

From: faculty-request@lists.utdallas.edu <faculty-request@lists.utdallas.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:01 PM



To: Moderator <faculty-editor@lists.utdallas.edu>
Subject: Message for list faculty from ravip@utdallas.edu to be approved

One new message for list faculty from ravip@utdallas.edu arrived.
1 messages are awaiting moderation.

To view the messages, please click on the following URL:
<https://lists.utdallas.edu/sympa/modindex/faculty>

To distribute the attached message in list faculty:
mailto:sympa@lists.utdallas.edu?subject=DISTRIBUTE%20faculty%208f8cbe1457
efbd06e1bce721a4fd9ca9

Or send a message to sympa@lists.utdallas.edu with the following subject:
DISTRIBUTE faculty 8f8cbe1457efbd06e1bce721a4fd9ca9

To reject it (it will be removed):
mailto:sympa@lists.utdallas.edu?subject=REJECT%20faculty%208f8cbe1457efbd
06e1bce721a4fd9ca9

Or send a message to sympa@lists.utdallas.edu with the following subject:
REJECT faculty 8f8cbe1457efbd06e1bce721a4fd9ca9

The messages moderating documentation:
https://lists.utdallas.edu/sympa/help/admin-moderate.html
















From: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 8:30 PM

To: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga
<Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>; Fitch, Gene
<gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>; Rockow, Amanda <arockow@utdallas.edu>; Tourangeau, Brent
<bat140330@utdallas.edu>; Walls, John <john.walls@utdallas.edu>

CC: Perry, Adam <Adam.Perry2@UTDallas.edu>; Zuber, Karl <kzuber@utdallas.edu>;
Morales, Katherine <kmorales@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Encampment arrests

Attachments: Encampment arrests.xIsx

All:

Attached is a spreadsheet with updated information on the individuals arrested at the
encampment on May 1. After additional research by the Dean of Students, we were able to identify
some of the arrestees initially thought to be unaffiliated as either students or alumni. Individuals
arrested by affiliation are:

Faculty -3
Alumni-3
Students -9
Unaffiliated — 6
TOTAL - 21

Please let me or Amanda Smith know if you have any questions about this information.
Regards,

Rafael

Rafael Martin | Vice President and Chief of Staff

The University of Texas at Dallas
www.utdallas.edu




Affiliation Name Rank Program Note
Faculty Ben Wright Assoc. Professor Bass School
Faculty Ali Asgar H Alibhai Asst. Professor Bass School
Faculty Rosemary Admiral Asst. Professor Bass School
Alumni Ayman Mehdi Kazmi BS Computer Science - Fall '22
Alumni Kamran Mohammed Kazmi BS IT Systems - Fall ‘21
Alumni Layan Gasan Elkhodari BS Neuroscience - Fall '22

Unaffiliated
Unaffiliated
Unaffiliated
Unaffiliated
Unaffiliated
Unaffiliated

Alexander Blake Davis
Alexandra Drago
Alliana Howard

Jacob Dillon Reeves
Lillian Beatrice Mulupi
Suhaib Abdeljaber

Admitted Fall '23 but never enrolled

Faculty -3

Alumni-3

Student-9
Unaffiliated - 6




From: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 8:54 AM

To: Walls, John <john.walls@utdallas.edu>; Morales, Katherine <kmorales@utdallas.edu>;
Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga
<Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>; Fitch, Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>; Shaw, Timothy
<Tim.Shaw@utdallas.edu>; Rockow, Amanda <arockow@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda
<amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>; Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
BCC:

Subject: Hartzell Op Ed

Attachments: FILE_5997.pdf

FYI. Op Ed in today’s Houston Chronicle by Jay Hartzell. ||| G



OPINION//OUTLOOK

UT president: It wasn't a protest. It was criminal
trespassing. | Opinion

By Jay C. Hartzell
May 2, 2024
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Texas State troopers stand guard during pro-Paleinian protests April 29 at the University of Texas in Austin.
SUZANNE CORDEIRO/AFP via Getty Images

There is a long, proud history of protest at The University of Texas at Austin. I am
grateful to work at a university where students, faculty and staff care deeply enough
about community, national and world events to rally around those causes.

Demonstrations play a role on campuses such as ours. A university, after all, encourages
students to discover and develop points of view, and to express them. These activities
challenge the ways we think and feed a campus’ dynamic atmosphere. UT students have

held dozens of peaceful protests, largely without incident, throughout this academic
year.

We also have a responsibility to keep the campus and its people safe, and to allow our
teaching and research to continue. Our rules provide structure for this responsibility and
set up conditions for the co-existence of protests, safety and education. We are



constantly reviewing those rules, improving on them, and making sure they protect
everyone — those who are protesting and those who are learning, working or visiting
campus. These rules also protect free speech, and enforcing them uniformly and
consistently keeps us from discriminating against any particular point of view.

For decades, groups with an incredible array of differing views have shared a respect for
our rules. These students, though energized by a conflict or cause, have nevertheless
worked with us and found permissible ways to express themselves without putting
others at risk.

Regrettably, protesters, including many not affiliated with UT, have refused in recent
weeks to accept these rules and processes. It pains me deeply that even though the
organizers declared their intent to break our rules, they rebuffed numerous attempts by
our Office of the Dean of Students to meet beforehand. The on-campus encampments
they said they would establish, and then did, were clearly prohibited by our rules,
including a_prohibition against camping that became effective in 2012. They also
threatened to effectively disrupt the education of more than 52,000 students and to set
an alarming precedent for anyone seeking to establish encampments in the future.
Demonstrators were repeatedly urged, then ordered, to take down the encampments
and disperse.

At every step, they refused. At that point, regardless of anyone’s opinion, this was no
longer a traditional assembly or protest. By the plain language of our rules, it was
criminal trespassing.

Some have asked why Texas Department of Public Safety officers were on our campus
during the protests. This is a fair question with a clear answer: They were protecting the
safety of our campus community by assisting the University of Texas Police Department.
Our police department is outstanding, but its size is limited. We knew — as did the
demonstrators — that it was unlikely to be adequately staffed for what was coming.

We have watched with concern as disruptive and illegal encampments have sprung up
on other university campuses, and we took seriously the pre-protest threats — voiced by
organizers and others with no affiliation with UT — to “occupy” our own. As university
leaders, we recognized that at other schools, encampments have preceded further and
more serious disruptions, safety risks, injuries, and ultimately, more severe and
dangerous police intervention. Also, if we allowed encampments in this instance, it
would be nearly impossible to stop encampments from other groups in the future
without facing challenges of chilling speech or viewpoint discrimination.
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It is difficult — for all of us — to see serious police presence and arrests on our campus.
It is worse, though, to see a handful of people flout rules meant to protect everyone. It
is worse still to see that disorder escalate from encampments to occupations, as has
happened at Columbia University and UCLA. And it is terrifying to contemplate where
such occupations might end — and who might get hurt.

We share the sincere and deep concerns of many Longhorns about the lives lost in Gaza
and Israel. Their human reactions — and their need to express them in hope of a better
world — show the importance of our traditions of protest and assembly.

Still, UT is a community. Our foremost responsibility has always been to keep that
community safe.



We want to work with protesters — within our rules and laws — so they can express
themselves. We need them to work with us to fulfill the responsibility we share.

Jay C. Hartzell is president of The University of Texas at Austin.



From: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 8:49 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 9:05 PM

To: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga
<Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>; Walls, John <john.walls@utdallas.edu>; Goodfriend,
Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Fwd: Please help release those arrested

Attachments: ravip.vcf

FYI.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Prakash, Ravi" <ravip@utdallas.edu>

Date: May 1, 2024 at 7:31:49 PM CDT

To: "Benson, Richard" <Benson@utdallas.edu>

Cc: "Kesden, Michael" <kesden@utdallas.edu>, "Hefley, William"
<Bill.Hefley@utdallas.edu>, "Warren, Shilyh" <Shilyh.Warren@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Please help release those arrested

Dear President Benson,

As you may already know, three of our colleagues who were participating in the
peaceful protest have been arrested. They are Ben Wright, Rosemary Admiral and
Ali Asgar Alibhai. Several students have also been arrested. None of those

arrested committed any act of violence.

. 1 am being told that the arresting

authorities wish to keep them in jail overnight




Thanks,
Ravi












From: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:35 AM

To: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga
<Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>; Shaw, Timothy <Tim.Shaw@utdallas.edu>; Walls, John
<john.walls@utdallas.edu>; Fitch, Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>; Rockow, Amanda
<arockow@utdallas.edu>; Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Please help release those arrested

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kesden, Michael" <kesden@utdallas.edu>

Date: May 2, 2024 at 10:32:53 AM CDT

To: "Benson, Richard" <Benson@utdallas.edu>

Cc: "Hefley, William" <Bill.Hefley@utdallas.edu>, "Warren, Shilyh"
<Shilyh.Warren@utdallas.edu>, "Prakash, Ravi" <ravip@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Please help release those arrested

Dear President Benson,

Chess Plaza at 10:15 am on Thursday, May 2:



Thanks!
Mike

Dr. Michael Kesden

Associate Professor and Undergraduate Program Head
Department of Physics

Vice Speaker of the Faculty

The University of Texas at Dallas

Dept. of Physics SCI10
800 West Campbell Rd.
Richardson, TX 75080

Phone: 972-883-3598
Email: kesden@utdallas.edu



From: Prakash, Ravi <ravip@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 7:31 PM

To: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>

Cc: Kesden, Michael <kesden@utdallas.edu>; Hefley, William
<Bill.Hefley@utdallas.edu>; Warren, Shilyh <Shilyh.Warren@utdallas.edu>
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

| am being told that the arresting

authorities wish to keep them in jail overnight GGG

Thanks,
Ravi



From: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:52 PM

To: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Off-Campus Protest

Thanks Chief!

On May 1, 2024, at 3:49 PM, Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu> wrote:

Dick,

Brent
Sent from my iPhone

On May 1, 2024, at 4:35 PM, Benson, Richard
<Benson@utdallas.edu> wrote:

Brent.

Last night, protestors gathered outside of the home of UT Austin
President Jay Hartzell.

Thanks,

Dick



From: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:36 PM

To: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>

CC: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga
<Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>; Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>;

]
Subject: Off-Campus Protest

Brent.

Last night, protestors gathered outside of the home of UT Austin President Jay Hartzell

Thanks,

Dick



From: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 10:42 AM

To: Robin Lerner <robin.lerner@tiec.org>

CC: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

BCC: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga
<Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>

Subject: TIEC Meeting

Robin,

As escalating protest at UT Dy 'cOuires my attention. | am sorry that |

cannot join you at the TIEC board meeting.
Regretfully,

Dick



From: Kesden, Michael

To: Benson, Richard

Cc: Hefley, William; Warren, Shilyh; Prakash, Ravi
Subject: Re: Please help release those arrested

Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:32:54 AM

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

Cc: Kesden, Michael <kesden@utdallas.edu>; Hefley, William <Bill.Hefley@utdallas.edu>; Warren,



Shilyh <Shilyh.Warren@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Please help release those arrested

Dear President Benson,
As you may already know, three of our colleagues who were participating in the peaceful

protest have been arrested. They are Ben Wright, Rosemary Admiral and Ali Asgar Alibhai.
Several students have also been arrested. None of those arrested committed any act of

violence.

I am being told that the arresting authorities wish to keep them 1n jail overnig

Thanks,
Ravi



From: Averion, Andre Sebastian

To: Benson, Richard; Martin, Rafael O
Subject: The Mercury Newspaper

Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 10:51:05 AM
Attachments: Outlook-ggvw5yth.png

Hello President Richard Benson & Dr. Rafael Martin,

Good morning, my name is Andre Averion, I'm a reporter for The Mercury
Newspaper. We've been told by SJP representatives that "Our administration has already
started threatening students with expulsion and possibly getting the state troopers
here." To formally communicate with students as to the events unfolding today,
including the encampment, would either of you be able to make a statement on these
events and this claim? We will be publishing an article as soon as possible covering the
event, and your voice could help communicate what's happening today.

I understand this is a busy and cautionary time, but | encourage a statement so the
greater Comet Community understands what's happening. We eagerly await a
response.

Andre Averion

The University of Texas at Dallas

Psychology - Senior

The Mercury Newspaper Distribution & Outreach Manager - CMA Award Winning
AMP Magazine Distribution Manager

LinkedIn



From: Fitch, Gene

To: Benson, Richard; Martin, Rafael O
Subject: FW:
Date: Monday, April 29, 2024 7:54:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
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Gene

Dr. Gene Fitch, Jr

Vice-President for Student Affairs
The University of Texas at Dallas
(972) 883-6236

Student Affairs, You Belong Here.

From: Patterson, David <dxp103120@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2024 9:55 AM
To: Fitch, Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>

subject: I

Hello, Gene,

I - .

may know, the Ackerman Center locked its doors for a time this last Week,_




Please let me know what disciplinary action will be taken here,_

David

David Patterson

Hillel Feinberg Distinguished Chair in Holocaust Studies
Ackerman Center for Holocaust Studies

University of Texas at Dallas



From: Goodfriend, Kimberly

To: Benson, Richard
Subject: FW: Subject: Safety for Jewish students at UTD
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 1:16:40 PM

Just in from the president@ inbox...

Sending my best, always,
Kim

Kimberly A. Goodfriend
Executive Associate to the President
Office of the President
972-883-2201

utdallas.edu

From: Chabed

Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 1:05 PM

To: President <President@utdallas.edu>, Fitch, Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>,
Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>, Goodfriend, Kimberly
<kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Re: Subject: Safety for Jewish students at UTD

I'd like to follow up on this and express our sincere gratitude for the swift and decisive
action taken by UTD administration regarding the encampment.

It was a tremendous relief to the Jewish students and community to see that this type of
extremism will not be tolerated on campus.

Thank you for your dedication to keeping everyone safe.

| look forward to being in touch.

Regards,

Shmuly

Chabad of Richardson & UTD
Where Every Jew is Family
www.JewishRichardson.org

www.JewishUTD.com

On Wed, May 1, 2024 at 12:45 PM Chabad ||| G ot

Dear President Benson, Dr. Fitch, Dr. Smith, and the UTD Administration Team,



I hope this message finds you all in good health and high spirits. We’ve just wrapped
up a wonderful week-long Passover celebration, and it was such a joy to welcome
many UTD students and faculty to our Chabad center for holiday meals and
programs. Since 2022, Chabad has been a comforting place for Jewish students at
UT-Dallas—a home away from home, where we gather for dinners, classes, and
events that bring our community together.

In recent days, | have been hearing from parents and community members who are
concerned about the safety of Jewish students on campus. Following the events at
other campuses across the nation, today's developments in Chess Plaza are
spreading alarm throughout the Jewish community and have made many Jewish
students nervous about taking their finals on campus.

We really appreciate the meeting you extended to Jewish students, which was a
wonderful gesture showing that you care about their concerns. It means a lot to them,
and it shows that UTD is committed to addressing the issues.

As we look ahead, we're hopeful that the administration's response today will be
strong, reinforcing the idea that UTD is a safe, secure and sane space dedicated
to learning and academia, not intimidation or chaos. The steps you take now will
not only impact how this semester wraps up, but also influence how the wider Jewish
community views UT-Dallas in the coming months.

Please keep us posted on any developments, and let us know if there's anything we
can do to help. Please also keep us informed of the steps UTD will be taking to
ensure that campus security will not be compromised and that antisemitism does
not begin to run rampant. We want to work together to ensure that Jewish students
feel secure and valued on campus.

Thank you so much for everything you do. We really appreciate your dedication.

With kind regards,

Rabbi Shmuly Druk
Chabad at UT-Dallas

Chabad of Richardson & UTD
Where Every Jew is Family

www.JewishRichardson.org



www.JewishUTD.com



From: Zacharias, Larry

To: Benson, Richard; Tourangeau, Brent

Cc: Martin, Rafael O; Musselman, Inga; Shaw, Timothy; Goodfriend, Kimberly
Subject: RE: Thank You!

Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:29:21 AM

Dick, thank you. I'm very proud of them all and still worry about them too.

Zach

From: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:39 PM

To: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>

Cc: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga
<Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>; Shaw, Timothy <Tim.Shaw@utdallas.edu>; Zacharias, Larry
<larry.zacharias@utdallas.edu>; Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Thank You!

Dear Brent,

As | have made my rounds today, |
have made a point of personally thanking every member of the UTDPD that | have
encountered. Given that it may take me a while to personally thank everyone who has earned

those thanks, | am sending this note to you in advance.

Of course, the superb professionalism of the UTDPD has long been established, and | want to,
again, acknowledge what a vital asset you are to the UT Dallas community. Great creditis due
to the example that you set as a leader, and that of your predecessor, Larry Zacharias.

With deep gratitude,

Dick



From: Tourangeau, Brent

To: Benson, Richard

Cc: Martin, Rafael O; Musselman, Inga; Shaw, Timothy; Zacharias, Larry; Goodfriend, Kimberly
Subject: Re: Thank You!

Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:52:51 PM

Dr. Benson,

Thank you! That means more to us than I can express. Again, thank you!

Brent

Sent from my iPhone

On May 2, 2024, at 5:39 PM, Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu> wrote:

Dear Brent,

-As | have made my rounds today, | have made a point of personally thanking
every member of the UTDPD that | have encountered. Given thatit may take me a
while to personally thank everyone who has earned those thanks, | am sending
this note to you in advance.

Of course, the superb professionalism of the UTDPD has long been established,
and | want to, again, acknowledge what a vital asset you are to the UT Dallas
community. Great creditis due to the example that you set as a leader, and that
of your predecessor, Larry Zacharias.

With deep gratitude,

Dick



From:

To: President; Benson, Richard; Fitch, Gene
Subject: Concerns

Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 12:46:19 PM
To Whom It May Concern:

My name is _ ,  am a current student of The University of Texas at Dallas.

As a Comet, I deeply value the school's Mission and Goals, which is why I am reaching out to
you today, asking you to honor those. Part of our mission states that “The University is
committed to graduating well-rounded members of the global community whose education has
prepared them for rewarding lives and productive careers in a constantly changing world.” It is
imperative for the University that if they want their students to be prepared for a changing
world, they must acknowledge the changing world, especially the active genocide taking place
in Gaza. If you are truly committed to “well-rounded members of the global community,” you
must acknowledge that many countries worldwide have called for a ceasefire.

Further, looking at the goals of the institution, it is clear that the University aims to be “An
institution that affirms public trust in higher education through intentional efforts to promote
access to the educational experience.” UTD stands for access to education; however, the
students of Gaza have been denied education, and all universities have been demolished. What
better way for our institution to affirm trust in higher education than by acknowledging the
right to education for all and recognizing the great crime in denying and destroying
educational institutions?

Moreover, the school aims to be “A groundbreaking leader in both framing and answering the
questions faced by business, policymakers, health care, and the public.” How better to be a
groundbreaking leader than to stand based on its own morals and values?

The last three goals of the University are potentially the most important goals the university
aspires to achieve:

“A community where students and professionals are engaged with one another so that our
graduates understand what it means to live, work, and thrive in a diverse national and global
society.” If the university aims to build a community for diversity and global society, it must
represent diversity and the global society.

“A responsible global citizen that enthusiastically attends to our duty to create a sustainable
environment.” If the university is impassioned for a sustainable environment, should it not
acknowledge that the genocide and continuous bombing of Gaza have created more detriment
to the environment?

“One of the most creative and innovative universities in the world.” Here is the university’s
opportunity to be seen and respected globally. The demands align with those of the current
students and of the Student for Justice in Palestine at UT Dallas: The “University should wash
its hands of the atrocities committed by Israel and other fascist governments around the world”
and it should “divest from death and destruction, protect Palestinian voices and advocacy, and
condemn the genocidal assault on the Palestinian people by calling for an immediate and
permanent ceasefire.”

Please make a stance against the actions of Israel and uplift Palestinian liberation and their
safety.

Reiardsi















From: Reyes, Carolina <Carolina.Reyes@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:23 PM

To: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Fw: Student Government Inquiry to Yesterday's Events

Amanda,
Please read the email below.

Warmly,

Carolina Reyes

Dean of Students - Administrative Assistant |
The University of Texas at Dallas

(972) 883-3697

Student Affairs, You Belong Here.

From: Bhattacharya, Debopreeta <debopreeta@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:07 PM

To: DOS <DOS@utdallas.edu>

Cc: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Fitch, Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>; Legal
<Legal@utdallas.edu>; Schwartz, Devin <Devin@utdallas.edu>; Kumar, Nandita
<Nandita.Kumar@UTDallas.edu>

Subject: Student Government Inquiry to Yesterday's Events

Good afternoon! On behalf of Student Government, we would like to discuss the events that
took place yesterday.

Yesterday, on May 1st, 2024, UT Dallas students and community members gathered in the
Chess Plaza for a peaceful encampment protesting the genocide in Gaza. At approximately
4:00pm, around 50 state troopers arrived at the encampment in riot gear, threatening students
to immediately disperse on the grounds of trespassing. In an incredibly short period of time from
the arrival of the state troopers and announcement that students could not even stand in the



Chess Plaza area, troopers threatened violence against students and belongings, and
confiscated and destroyed cases of water, food, and student’s personal possessions. After the
encampment was torn down, troopers formed a barrier disallowing students to stand and protest
in the Chess Plaza, instead forcing them to the fringes of the square and into the walkways by
the magnolia trees. We understand the encampment was a violation of UTD and UT System
policies. However, there should be no issues with students standing for solidarity, distributing
food, or tabling with educational materials. Yet, even after shutting down the encampment,
troopers violently destroyed these materials and distressingly threatened peaceful protesters to
move off the Chess Plaza on the grounds of “trespassing”, and some of these officers were
laughing at and mocking protesters.

As the representative body for student voices, Student Government is deeply concerned about
the rights of students to gather and peacefully protest.

"UT Dallas requested assistance from outside law enforcement in an effort to ensure the safety
of our students, faculty and staff. Individuals may peacefully assemble in the common outdoor
areas of campus to exercise their right to free speech, but they may not construct an
encampment or block pathways," the school said in a statement. As we unfortunately witnessed
yesterday, the law enforcement requested was not there to merely remove the encampment.
There was no violence or rioting before their arrival, and there was no reason for police to
destroy so much property and aggressively threaten peaceful protesters to evacuate the Chess
Plaza. These actions served to instill fear in the student body and create a greater obstruction
for those needing to move past the area, endangering students’ wellbeing. President Benson
spoke at the Academic Council meeting earlier that day stating “we certainly want to prevent
escalation;” this sentiment was not on display yesterday. One of our own professors was
arrested and escorted off the premises in chains. The level of militarism in response to a
peaceful protest is unconducive to the safe environment we seek to maintain at UTD. We ask
for clear and transparent communication to Student Government regarding why outside law
enforcement was called and what the orders were to warrant such an unnecessarily violence
dispelling of protesters.

Additionally, UEMR Leadership announced on Wednesday morning that they were restricting
student EMT's ability to participate in or engage in planning on-campus protests. We are
concerned about the legalities and implications of this rule. UEMR medics are student
volunteers and not employees of the University, and nowhere in their most recent version of
UEMR’s Standard Operating Procedures does it include conditions restricting free speech rights
outside of working hours.

We do not see an appropriate justification for banning students from merely being involved in
protest planning or action, especially if their protest conduct follows regulations set by UTD. It is
imperative our university allows free speech and does not place baseless restrictions on
students who serve our community in so many ways. We request that the administration swiftly
address and clarify this issue with UEMR leadership and reaffirm the students’ rights to free
speech and expression.

We appreciate your collaboration and commitment to listening to student voices. While this is a
difficult and stressful time for many of us, it is important that we prioritize open communication
from all parties so that we can serve our campus and students as best as possible. We look
forward to your response.



Thank you,

Debopreeta Bhattacharya

Pronouns: she/her/hers € Practice here!
Student Government Vice President
The University of Texas at Dallas

(972) 883-2285

Office: SU 2.414 | Mailstop: SU21
Student Affairs, You Belong Here.




From: Morales, Katherine <kmorales@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:56 AM

To: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Fwd: UTD Legal Letter from 5/1

Hello!

Is there a copy of this | can provide to Richardson?

Best,

Katherine

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alisha Gimbel
Date: May 2, 2024 at 9:53:34 AM CDT
To: "Morales, Katherine" <kmorales@utdallas.edu>

Cc: Scott Greeson | NN F:rker, Tiffany"

<Tiffany.Parker@utdallas.edu>, OEMCP <OEMCP@utdallas.edu>
Subject: UTD Legal Letter from 5/1

Good morning,

Tiffany Parker with UTD Emergency Management shared your contact
information for a copy of the legal letter distributed to protestors yesterday and
posted online by the media.

Will you please provide a copy for our records of Richardson Police and
Richardson Fire Department’s support of this incident on 5/1?



Alisha Gimbel
Office of Emergency Management &
Homeland Security

Director of Emergency Management

City of Richardson
1621 E. Lookout Drive
Richardson, TX 75082

972-744-0901 Tel
214-544-5879 Cell

www.cor.net













































































































































From: Averion, Andre Sebastian

To: police

Cc: Tourangeau, Brent

Subject: The Mercury Newspaper

Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 10:42:55 AM
Attachments: Outlook-y41jygxp.png

Hello UTD-PD,

My name is Andre Averion, I'm a reporter for The Mercury Newspaper. We've been
told by SJP representatives that "Our administration has already started threatening
students with expulsion and possibly getting the state troopers here." To formally
communicate with students as to the events unfolding today, including the
encampment, would a representative or your organization be able to make a statement
on these events and this claim? We will be publishing an article as soon as possible
covering the event, and your voice could help communicate what's happening today.

Andre Averion

The University of Texas at Dallas

Psychology - Senior

The Mercury Newspaper Distribution & Outreach Manager - CMA Award Winning
AMP Magazine Distribution Manager

LinkedIn



From: Perker, Tiffany on behalf of Shockey, Rat
T Tourangeau Brent; Rachy nnce;
Ce: ‘Stapp Willam Michael; Countryman_Cameron; Crone.
Subject: ‘Spring Commencement Actviies - Disruption Protocol

chel
el; Wright Brennae; Neill Lauren; Johnson Marc; Brooks Ter; Crone Mareze V.; Powers Daniell
Darren

McDonald _Steven Earl;

Foroutan Lila; Kennedy Timothy; Budd David; Parker Tiffany; Piering Jeremy;

Gall Grant.Elena; Bovd Misty; Piper_Benjamin;

Burch Coree;

Sutton_ Erin; Wenger Mercy Madeline

Titany Parker - Assistant Director
Office of Instituional Risk & Safety

Emergency Management

el
Office 972.853.4732

Tiffany.Parker @uidallas.odu
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From: Zacharias, Larry <larry.zacharias@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:02 PM

To: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>; Perry, Adam
<Adam.Perry2@UTDallas.edu>

Subject: Pro-Palestinian protesters gather at Collin County jail as UT Dallas arrestees are
released

The faculty should be terminated.

Protesters gathered outside the Collin County jail while waiting for those arrested on the
University of Texas at Dallas campus to be released.

https://www.fox4news.com/news/utd-protest-collin-county-jail



From: Zacharias, Larry <larry.zacharias(@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:07 PM

To: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>; Martin, Rafael O
<rafael. martin@utdallas.edu>

Subject: FW: UEMR Grievance Form -

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Well, welcome to public safety and public service where you are expected to work for a higher end and
not yourself and sometimes you personal beliefs Did any of the police officers express their personal
thoughts or beliefs yesterday. If that’s not what you want or believe, you should not serve in a public
safety capacity nor should you pursue the medical profession.

From: noreply@jotform.com <noreply@jotform.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:58 PM

To: Zacharias, Larry <larry.zacharias@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: UEMR Grievance Form -

'/

v

Who would you like this Sheila Elliot (Director)

form to go to? Chief Zach (UTD Chief of Police)-ONLY if grievance
directly concerns Director

Please describe your Honestly, super disappointing to hear that our

grievance in detail. rights as volunteers for a government-affiliated

entity are being violated. There is no reason that we
cannot attend and participate in protests while off-
duty and not in uniform, so | don’t see why that is
considered insubordination and “conduct
unbecoming.” Actually | do understand—it’s to
preserve a biased, inhumane view and save face for
the agency, at the cost of individual freedoms. True
colors have been shown, and it ultimately doesn’t
matter what agency members want if it remotely
risks the agency’s image—which is already at risk
from the poor driving and professionalism seen on
campus. Shame on you.

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




From: Zacharias, Larry <larry.zacharias(@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:59 PM
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

[N

Who would you like this
form to go to?

Please describe your
grievance in detail.

Sheila Elliot (Director)
Chief Zach (UTD Chief of Police)-ONLY if grievance
directly concerns Director

Honestly, super disappointing to hear that our
rights as volunteers for a government-affiliated
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




























































































































From: Smith, Amanda

To: Lewis, Tineil
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:58:30 AM

Will send me any names you have for SJP leadership?



From: Smith, Amanda
To: Davidson, Brandon
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:31:37 AM

Not that I am aware of. There is one today at 2pm on the Chess Plaza.




From: Davidson, Brandon

To: Smith, Amanda
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:24:37 AM

Do you happen to know if there are any planned protests here at UTD over the weekend? I am
trying to gather as much information in preparation for the scheduled JSOM Reunion and

other events.



From: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Kendall, Amy Leann <Amy.Kendall@UTDallas.edu>
Subject: FW: Protest Guidelines

Attachments: Guidance for Assemblies.pdf

From: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>

Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 1:26 PM

To: Zuber, Karl <kzuber@utdallas.edu>, Perry, Adam <Adam.Perry2@UTDallas.edu>
Subject: FW: Protest Guidelines

From: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 11:55 AM

Subject: Protest Guidelines
Dear Student Leaders,

| am aware that your organization is advertising a protest for this afternoon. | wanted to extend an
offer to meet with you in advance if you have any questions about our assembly policy
(UTDSP5001) or the Student Code of Conduct (UTDSP5003). I would be happy to meet over Teams
orin person. | have also attached a copy of a bulleted list of policy rules that | provided your group
backin October. Please feel free to share this with any organizers of the protest if that would be
more helpful.

Sincerely,
Dean Smith

Dr. Amanda L. Smith
Dean of Students

and Associate Vice President
The University of Texas at Dallas
(972) 883-6391
Student Affairs, You Belong Here.



Prohibited Conduct During Assemblies Under Policy UTDSP5001 — Speech
Expression and Assembly:

Engaging in expressive activity within 10 feet of the entry and perimeter of all University
buildings.

Freedom of expression and assembly must allow teaching, research, administration, or other
authorized activities on the campus.

Freedom of expression and assembly must allow free and unimpeded flow of pedestrian or
vehicular traffic on the campus.

Possession, use, or display of firearms, facsimile firearms, ammunition, explosives, or other
items that could be used as weapons, including but not limited to sticks, poles, clubs, swords,
shields, or rigid signs that can be used as a shield.

Signs on sticks or poles or otherwise attached to any device are prohibited. Holding signs that
have “stake” type bases to them, nor can one carry the equivalent of a lawn sign. Anything
that could be used as a weapon is not allowed.

No open flames

Causing a “disruption” to the business and/or academic mission of the university. This would
be marching into an academic building and being loud enough to interrupt a class going on or
marching into an administrative building and interfering with the business of any office suite.

While crude and foul language, even offensive language, is not against policy, a protestor
cannot incite a riot/violence/unlawful action. For instance, one cannot yell to the group, “We’re
going to go find a member of university leadership and make them listen to us!” that would
imply an imminent threat to safety and, given the context, would not just be an utterance of a
phrase without intent.

Erecting any type of temporary object or exhibit, anything physical in structure that would
accompany said protest. This includes but is not limited to tents and barricades.

Intentionally shielding one's face to evade identity; this would be different than a face
covering typically associated with COVID-19/Cold protection or for religious/cultural

requirements/reasons.

Wearing of any type of body armor or helmet



From: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Payne, Sean Kelly <Sean.Payne@UTDallas.edu>
Subject: FW: Protest Guidelines

Attachments: Guidance for Assemblies.pdf

Will you please make about 20 copies of this document and bring it to me?

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
(UTDSP5001) or the Student Code of Conduct (UTDSP5003). | would be happy to meet over Teams
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

To: Zuber, Karl <kzuber@utdallas.edu>; Perry, Adam <Adam.Perry2@UTDallas.edu>
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
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 1:24 PM

To: Villareal, Chelsea <chelsea.villareal@utdallas.edu>
Subject: FW: Encampment arrests

Attachments: Encampment arrests.xlIsx

From: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>

Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 8:30 PM

To: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>, Musselman, Inga
<Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>, Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>, Fitch,
Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>, Rockow, Amanda <arockow@utdallas.edu>,
Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>, Walls, John <john.walls@utdallas.edu>
Cc: Perry, Adam <Adam.Perry2@UTDallas.edu>, Zuber, Karl <kzuber@utdallas.edu>,
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
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:55 AM

To: |
-
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
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:47 AM

To: Henry, Jennifer <Jennifer.Henry@UTDallas.edu>
Subject: FW: Hartzell Op Ed

Attachments: FILE_5997.pdf

From: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 9:33 AM

To: Goodwin, Dan <Dan.Goodwin@utdallas.edu>
Subject: FW: Hartzell Op Ed

From: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>

Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 8:54 AM

To: Walls, John <john.walls@utdallas.edu>, Morales, Katherine
<kmorales@utdallas.edu>, Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>, Musselman,
Inga <Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>, Fitch, Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>, Shaw,
Timothy <Tim.Shaw@utdallas.edu>, Rockow, Amanda <arockow@utdallas.edu>, Smith,
Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>, Goodfriend, Kimberly
<kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Hartzell Op Ed

FYI. Op Ed in today’s Houston Chronicle by Jay Hartze || G
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
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:58 AM

To: Goodwin, Dan <Dan.Goodwin@utdallas.edu>
Subject:

Attachments: Assembly Guidance.docx



Prohibited Conduct During Assemblies Under Policy UTDSP5001 — Speech
Expression and Assembly:

e Engaging in expressive activity within 10 feet of the entry and perimeter of all
University buildings.

e Possession, use, or display of firearms, facsimile firearms, ammunition, explosives, or
other items that could be used as weapons, including but not limited to sticks, poles,
clubs, swords, shields, or rigid signs that can be used as a shield.

e Holding signs that have “stake” type bases to them, nor can one carry the equivalent
of a lawn sign. Anything that could be used as a weapon is not allowed.

e No open flames

e Causing a “disruption” to the business and/or academic mission of the university. This
would be marching into an academic building and being loud enough to interrupt a
class going on or marching into an administrative building and interfering with the
business of any office suite.

e While crude and foul language, even offensive language, is not against policy, a
protestor cannot incite a riot/violence/unlawful action. For instance, one cannot yell to
the group, “We’re going to go find the President and make him listen to us!” that
would imply an imminent threat to safety and, given the context, would not just be an
utterance of a phrase without intent.

e Erecting any type of temporary object or exhibit, anything physical in structure that
would accompany said protest.

e Intentionally shielding one's face to evade identity; this would be different than a face
covering typically associated with COVID-19/Cold protection or for religious/cultural

requirements/reasons.

e Wearing of any type of body armor or helmet



From: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:32 AM

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

FYl. Op Ed in today’s Houston Chronicle by Jay Hartzell. ||| GG
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

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 11:30 AM

To: Cleveland, Melanie <Melanie.Cleveland@utdallas.edu>; Morales, Katherine
<kmorales@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Re: Notice

Attachments: Encampment Notice.pdf

Sorry, here's the one that was on the letterhead.

From: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:08 AM

To: Cleveland, Melanie <Melanie.Cleveland@utdallas.edu>; Morales, Katherine
<kmorales@utdallas.edu>

Subject: FW: Notice

This is a copy of the notice we gave out.



u D THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT DALLAS

800 WEST CAMPBELL RD. SSB46 RICHARDSON, TEXAS 75080

Associate Vice President for Student Affairs 972-883-6391 FAX 972-883-6160

Dean of Students

5/1/2024
NOTICE

The setting up of an encampment — including tents, barricades, and other structures
— 1s not permitted under the University’s Policy for Speech, Expression, and
Assembly, nor is it permitted under any other University of Texas at Dallas or UT
System Policy or Rule.

Individuals may peacefully assemble in the common outdoor areas of campus and

exercise their right to freedom of speech, but individuals may not erect or maintain
an encampment. Individuals are not permitted to block or obstruct passageways to

facilities, including outdoor passageways.

This is written notice that all tents and structures must be removed immediately.
Failure to comply with this instruction may result in removal for Criminal Trespass
or other violations of state law and/or sanctions under the Student Code of
Conduct, as appropriate.

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION UNIVERSITY






























From: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 2:56 PM

To: Payne, Sean Kelly <Sean.Payne@UTDallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Protest Guidelines

I don't need them anymore. Thank you!

From: Payne, Sean Kelly <Sean.Payne@UTDallas.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 2:49 PM

To: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Protest Guidelines

Sorry, yes | can!

Sean Payne, M.A.

OCSC Administrative Assistant

The University of Texas at Dallas
(972) 883-6393

Office: SSB 4.400 | Mailstop: SSB 46
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
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:49 AM

To: Goodfriend, Kimberly
<kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
CC: Martin, Rafael O

<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

We also want to make sure we are thinking about your safety out of an abundance of caution.
Meeting on Monday is the best decision we can make. If you want to talk, Kim Winkler will be in the
Dean of Students office this afternoon!

Sincerely,
Dean Smith

Dr. Amanda L. Smith
Dean of Students

and Associate Vice President
The University of Texas at Dallas
(972) 883-6391
Student Affairs, You Belong Here.

From: I

Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 11:48 AM
To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

co: I ", Rafac| O

<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>, Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Kimberly,
Okay, we will see you on Monday the 6" at 2pm.

Stay safe,



From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:37 AM

To S
Cc A \'21tin, Rafac| O

<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dearill

I completely understand your frustration and concern however, we have no choice but to
reschedule. I know this is disappointing and I apologize.

Can you meet at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 6?

Kind regards,

Kim

Kimberly A. Goodfriend
Executive Associate to the President
Office of the President
972-883-2201

utdallas.edu

From:
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 9:52 AM
To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Cc I \12rtin, Rafael O



<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>, Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Kimberly,

We understand where your concern is coming from. However, we can't help but wonder what
would happen if another protest spontaneously takes place on Monday as well.

This meeting with President Benson, from our understanding, was scheduled out of concern for
the Jewish and Israeli population on campus. Our concerns are urgent too. By moving this
meeting, you're showing us that our concerns and urgent matters come second to the protests.

The meeting shouldn't take more than an hour, and there are other administrative personnel to
take care of the protesters if needed.

If possible, we would like to keep the meeting today.

Looking forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S22 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:41:58 AM

To: I
- I \/21tin, Rafac| O



<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dear il and

Unfortunately, due to another planned protest taking place on our campus this
afternoon, Drs. Martin and Smith are not available to meet this afternoon. Are you
available to meet at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 6?

I apologize for this inconvenience and appreciate your continued understanding and
flexibility.

Sending my best, always,

Kim

Kimberly A. Goodfriend
Executive Associate to the President
Office of the President
972-883-2201

utdallas.edu

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 4:58 PM

To: I

Ce: I, \1artin, Rafael O
<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>, Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson



Dea

As an update, in the interest of your safety and everyone involved, please plan to meet at
the Dean of Students Office tomorrow at 1:00 p.m. You will then be escorted by Drs.
Martin and Smith to your meeting with President Benson.

I appreciate your understanding and flexibility.

Sending you my best, always,

Kim

Kimberly A. Goodfriend
Executive Associate to the President
Office of the President
972-883-2201

utdallas.edu

From:

Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 1:38 PM

To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Cc:

Subject: Re: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Kimberly,

Yes, we will be there.



Thank you for your efforts.

Sincerely,

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:37 PM

To S
s

Subject: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dear I

I am reconfirming your meeting with President Benson at 1:00 p.m. tomorrow in the
President’s Conference Room. As a reminder in preparation of your meeting, below are
guidelines to follow:

o Backpacks/bags are not permitted.
o Cell phones/tablets are not permitted.

Another reminder, I have planned for the meeting to be recorded. Once the recording is
ready, I will provide it to you.

Please let me know if you have any questions at all.
Kind regards,

Kim

Kimberly A. Goodfriend
Executive Associate to the President
Office of the President
972-883-2201

utdallas.edu



From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Date: Friday, April 26, 2024 at 3:40 PM

To: I
Cc:
Subject: Re: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dearfilill

We will make arrangements for the meeting to be recorded, at your request. Once
recording is completed, I will provide it to you.

Kind regards,

Kim

Kimberly A. Goodfriend
Executive Associate to the President
Office of the President
972-883-2201

utdallas.edu

From:

Date: Thursday, April 25, 2024 at 4:39 PM

To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Cc:

Subject: Re: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Hello,



I've met with the Dean of Students multiple times and have never been asked to remove my backpack or
phone from the room.

Thank you for checking,

Looking forward to hearing from you,

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:50 PM

To: I
cc: I

Subject: Re: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Hello,

It is standard protocol required by our office, similar to requirements of the Dean of
Students Office. I doubt recording the meeting is acceptable, but I will check and let you
know.

Sending my best, always,

Kim

Kimberly A. Goodfriend
Executive Associate to the President
Office of the President

972-883-2201



utdallas.edu

From:

Date: Thursday, April 25, 2024 at 3:44 PM

To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>, |
Subject: Re: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Hello,

We would like the meeting to be recorded to be able to look it over afterwards, is there a way we can
arrange that?

Is there a reason backpacks and phones are not permitted in the conference room?

Thanks,

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:40 PM

To: I
]

Subject: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dear I

In preparation for your 1:00 p.m. meeting with President Benson on Friday, May 3,
below are guidelines to follow:



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
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:49 PM

To: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Arrestees

We are working on the list right now.

From: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:07 PM

To: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Arrestees

Have you had a chance to run these additional names? | would like to tell Dick whether or not these
individuals are alumni.

Thanks,
R
Rafael Martin | Vice President and Chief of Staff

The University of Texas at Dallas
www.utdallas.edu

From: Rafael Martin <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 13:17

To: "Smith, Amanda" <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: FW: Arrestees

FYI
Rafael Martin | Vice President and Chief of Staff

The University of Texas at Dallas
www.utdallas.edu

From: "Wawak, David" <David.Wawak@UTDallas.edu>
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 12:08

To: Rafael Martin <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>
Subject: RE: Arrestees

Yes sir,

Kamran Mohammed Kazmi
Ayman Mehdi Kazmi
Suhaib Abdeljaber



Jacob Dillon Reeves
Lillian Beatrice Mulupi
Alexandra Drago
Alliana Howard

Alexander Blake Davis

Detective David Wawak #2064
University of Texas at Dallas Police
Criminal Investigations Division

800 W. Campbell Rd, Richardson, TX
Office # 972-883-2286
David.Wawak@utdallas.edu

From: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Wawak, David <David.Wawak@UTDallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Arrestees

David:

Thank you. Do we have names on the other arrestees? I'd like to check them to see if they are alumni.
Thanks,

Rafael

Rafael Martin (he/him)

Vice President and Chief of Staff

The University of Texas at Dallas
rafael.martin@utdallas.edu | 972-883-3550




From: Wawak, David <David.Wawak@UTDallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 11:06:48 AM

To: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Arrestees

Good morning Dr. Martin,

The following professors and students were arrested yesterday:

Professor - Ali Asgar H Alibhai
Professor - Rosemary Admiral
Professor - Ben Wright

If you need any more information please let me know.
Thank you,

Detective David Wawak #2064
University of Texas at Dallas Police
Criminal Investigations Division

800 W. Campbell Rd, Richardson, TX
Office #972-883-2286
David.Wawak@utdallas.edu










From: Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:40 PM

To: Fitch, Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
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

ON O LON LN LN

Wright, Ben COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the |
defendant’s case(s). -

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
‘classes or employment related activities
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
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt. e

Signed:  5/2/2024
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

[ ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

SIGNED  5/2/2024

WRIGHT, BEN

PRINTED NAME DVEFENDANTSW



THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

VS.

oOn LOn OB LON Wn

Suresh, Nivedha COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

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
Submit to perlodlc non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, 0
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

AN A i

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

SURESH, NIVEDHA /774,-, ﬂ/j%/( .

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE



THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
5 g
VS. §
§ W
Reeves, Jacob Dillon § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

2
3
4.
5
6

Not use any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician;

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, R

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

5/2/2024
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

1 ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

SIGNED  5/2/2024

REEVES, JACOB DILLON =

—

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE
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THE STATE OF TEXAS ! § IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
§ o
VS. §
§ -
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

1. Notuse any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue™ as defined by section 481.002, "lj‘exas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; |
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, ' x
Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction.

Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

thify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending

Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes
of attending classes or class related activities

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences.

AN O

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
—_ g

ABUSAAD, NOURAN SUBAIB e T .

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE ‘ G
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THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
§ :
VS. § :
§ | .
Mulupi, Lillian Beatrice § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the ’
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

S vk wN

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences. '

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you have a bdil
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt.

Signed:  5/2/2024
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON ’

[ ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THA!T ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

|
|
SIGNED  5/2/2024 x .
|
|

MULUPI, LILLIAN BEATRICE

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE

|
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|
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|
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THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

VS.

oD LON LON LoD LN

Lafi, Mariam COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

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
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; o
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, "
Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction. |
Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending

A i

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

. ath
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

LAFI, MARIAM /é/l/lim M(

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE



THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

VS.

LOn 0N LoD LON LoD

Kazmi, Ayman COLLIN coq'NTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the
defendant’s case(s). .

The defendant shall:

1. Not use any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician;

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, ' \*1

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdictilbn. o
Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending

S » AW

Other May not go on the UTD campus except for the purposes of attending classes or
class related activities

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences. !

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you havea ball
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt. -

Signed:  5/2/2024
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE;MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE. = -*
! . 1 N

SIGNED  5/2/2024

it

KAzMmI, AYMAN

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE
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THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

§
8
VS. §
§ ) R
Howard, Allaina Ann § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

1. Notuse any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; -
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, - e
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

SNv R W

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
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisty that debt. '

Signed:  5/2/2024 1
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

HOWARD, ALLAINA ANN &/——— M

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE



THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE MAGIS’I}RATE COURT
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

1. Not use any “controlled substances™ or “controlled substance analogue™ as defined by section 481.002, Texas Hea_l_th and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; C h
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
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt. :

Conl)
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Signed:  5/2/2024
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON AL

'] ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THAT ANY-NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE. ¥ ¥

SIGNED  5/2/2024

_ELKHODARI, LAYAN GASAN %-va e—.
PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE




THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

VS.

LoD LoD LoD OB LN

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

1. Notuse any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue™ as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
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

R I

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
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisty that deb.

Signed:  5/2/2024 i
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

s b

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. ] AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE,

SIGNED 5/2/2024

I8

DRAGO, ALEXANDRA S~

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE




THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
§

VS. §
§

Najjar, Mousa Mohammad § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

|
i
|
|

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant i m the ~
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

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any' other state or federal jurisdiction.

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

| ol
A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may:be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several moPths Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you have a ba11

bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt.

IS
ESoie

Signed:  5/2/2024
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' NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. ] AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE. .

SIGNED  5/2/2024

——

/
7
NAJJAR, MOUSA MOHAMMAD

PRINTED NAME . TEEENDANTS SIGNATURE




THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

VS.

LON O LoD LoD Lon

Sarwar, Faraz COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

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
classes or class related activities

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences.

ARG

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

Signed:  5/2/2024 -
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

[T

[ ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

SIGNED  5/2/2024

SARWAR, FARAZ %/ g2 W

PRINTED NAME IDEF )LBKﬁTS SIGNATURE
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THE STATE OF TEXAS IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
VS.

Davis, Alexander Blake

CON O LoD LN O

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

S A wN

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

DAVIS, ALEXANDER BLAKE M %&%@'

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE



THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
§
VS. §
§ L
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

~

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

AN A

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you have a bail
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisty that debt.

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

CHol, CASEY JAY LW (4’%

PRINTED NAME DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE



THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
§
VS. §
§ -
Cato, Hadel § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

1. Not use any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue™ as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
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

Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes of attending classes
Or class refated activities

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences.

YN

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

1 ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. [ AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
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

Admiral, Rosemary Grace

U LD O LOD O
‘

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

o

7 /
-
ADMIRAL, ROSEMARY GRACE //?%

PRINTED NAME k Bﬁ%@NDANTs SIGNATURE
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IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT

|

THE STATE OF TEXAS

VS.

On LO» LoD LoD LOn

|
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
Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes of attending classes or class related activities:

A

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences. :

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you have:- a ball
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt.

Signed:  5/2/2024
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON e

P

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THEAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE:

i
|

SIGNED 5/2/2024

SHAKOOR, IMRAN 0\ e

PRINTED NAME BEFENDANTS SIGNATURE




THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT
, § ‘
Vs. §

§ ! -
Barreh, Alirageh § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

I

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND E

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendant’m the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall:

A

|
l
1

(

Not use any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue” as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; ;
Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing, Wt
Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction.

Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

Y

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending .’ i
Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes of attending classes or class related activities
|
t

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences.

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post additional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If] lyou have a bail
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

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THAI‘T ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.
|

;
|

|
|

SIGNED 5/2/2024

BARREH, ALIRAGEH .%W %ﬂ ,

PRINTED NAME DEFENHANTS SIGNATURE



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
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IN THE MAGISTRATE C@URT

THE STATE OF TEXAS

Vs. T
[
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND !

Alibhai, Aliasgar Hussamuddin

O LR LoD LoD O

The following standard conditions of bond are hereby ordered and shall apply to the bond posted by the defendanq in the
defendant’s case(s).

The defendant shall: !

Not use any “controlled substances” or “controlled substance analogue™ as defined by section 481.002, Texas Health and
Safety Code unless prescribed by your physician; ' :

Submit to periodic, non-diluted testing for the presence of a controlled substance and pay for such testing,’

Not be alleged to have committed any new offense against this state or any other state or federal jurisdiction

Show up for court every single time you are required to appear, on-time,

Notify the clerk of the court if your address changes while the case is pending

AN i

Other May not go on the UT Dallas campus except for the purposes of teaching
classes or employment related activities

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may face significant consequences.

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post add:itional bail or

follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you have a bail
bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt.

Signed:  5/2/2024.
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|
t NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. | AM AWARE THAT ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

!
J
|

SIGNED  5/2/2024 f T

ALIBHAI ALIASGAR N1 .
HUSSAMUDDIN VA YE MU

\‘

PRINTED NAME . DEFENDANTS [SIGNATURE




THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE MAGISTRATE CQQRT
§ ;

VS. § l

Abdeljaber, Suhaib § COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

COURT ORDER FOR CONDITIONS OF BOND |
|
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

AN

If you do not follow these conditions until the case is fully resolved, you may féce significant consequences. |

A warrant may be issued for you to be re-arrested and brought before the magistrate or court for a hearing. You may be ordered to post addlitional bail or
follow additional conditions, or your bail may be revoked, meaning you will be detained in jail until your trial, which could take several months. Your bail
may be forfeited, meaning you will have to pay the full amount of your bail as a penalty for not following the conditions of your release. If you have a bail

bond company, they may sue you to recover this amount, and your assets could be seized and sold to satisfy that debt.

Signed:  5/2/2024 Y
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NOTICE OF RECEIPT BY ARRESTED PERSON

1 ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE MINIMUM CONDITIONS OF BAIL FOR YOUR OFFENSES. I AM AWARE THA]T ANY NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF BAIL MAY CONSTITUTE A VIOLATION OF THE CONDITIONS OF MY RELEASE.

SIGNED 5/2/2024

ABDELJABER, SUHAIB ; A2
PRINTED NAME ' " "DEFENDANTS SIGNATURE



From: Goodwin, Dan <Dan.Goodwin@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:48 AM

To: Fitch, Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>;
Henry, Jennifer <Jennifer.Henry@UT Dallas.edu>

Subject: Minor Updates to Guidelines

Attachments: Assembly Guidance (1).docx

Dan Goodwin, Ph.D.

Director- Student Union & Student Life Programs
The University of Texas at Dallas

(972) 883-6418

Office: SU 2.426 | Mailstop: SU 21

Student Affairs, You Belong Here.










From: Goodwin, Dan <Dan.Goodwin@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>; Fitch, Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>;
Henry, Jennifer <Jennifer.Henry@UT Dallas.edu>

Subject: Updated Guidelines

Attachments: Assembly Guidance (1).docx

Attached for final review

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
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:22 AM

To: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re:

Attachments: Assembly Guidance (1).docx

added to refec [

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
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:57 AM

To: Goodwin, Dan <Dan.Goodwin@utdallas.edu>
Subject:






From: Walls, John <john.walls@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:13 AM

To: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>

CC: Morales, Katherine <kmorales@utdallas.edu>; Martin, Rafael O
<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga <Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>; Fitch,
Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>; Shaw, Timothy <Tim.Shaw@utdallas.edu>; Rockow,
Amanda <arockow@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>;
Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>; Brooks, Teri
<teri.brooks@utdallas.edu>; Best, Kent Bryan <Kent.Best@UTDallas.edu>; Roth, Phil
<Phil.Roth@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Re: Hartzell Op Ed

Attachments: FILE_5997.pdf

Teri is working on a draft.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2024, at 9:54 AM, Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>
wrote:

FYl. Op Ed intoday’s Houston Chronicle by Jay Hartzell.



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

Unaffiliated Alexander Blake Davis
Unaffiliated Alexandra Drago
Unaffiliated Alliana Howard

Unaffiliated Jacob Dillon Reeves
Unaffiliated Lillian Beatrice Mulupi
Unaffiliated Suhaib Abdeljaber Admitted Fall '23 but never enrolled

Faculty -3

Alumni-3

Student-9
Unaffiliated - 6



















From: Payne, Sean Kelly

To: Smith, Amanda

Subject: Re: Protest Guidelines

Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 2:49:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Outlook-z5gciijt3.png

Sorry, yes | can!

Sean Payne, M. A.

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

Willyou please make about 20 copies of this document and bring it to me?

From: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 11:55 AM

Subject: Protest Guidelines

Dear Student Leaders,

| am aware that your organization is advertising a protest for this afternoon. | wanted to extend
an offer to meet with you in advance if you have any questions about our assembly policy
(UTDSP5001) or the Student Code of Conduct (UTDSP5003). | would be happy to meet over
Teams or in person. | have also attached a copy of a bulleted list of policy rules that | provided
your group back in October. Please feel free to share this with any organizers of the protest if
that would be more helpful.

Sincerely,



Dean Smith

Dr. Amanda L. Smith
Dean of Students

and Associate Vice President
The University of Texas at Dallas
(972) 883-6391
Student Affairs, You Belong Here.



From: Fitch, Gene

To: Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio
Cc: Thomas, Chad; Grief, Matthew; Smith, Amanda
Subject: RE: Request for Interview or Statement Regarding the Events of May 1
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 6:25:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Gregorio,

Thank you for your email.

Any inquiries related to the activities of May 15t can be directed to the Office of
Communications.

I would also refer you to the University wide email that was sent from the President’s Office on

the evening of May 1% for additional information.
Gene Fitch

Dr. Gene Fitch, Jr

Vice-President for Student Affairs
The University of Texas at Dallas
(972) 883-6236

Student Affairs, You Belong Here.

From: Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio <editor@utdmercury.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:13 PM

To: Fitch, Gene <gene.fitch@utdallas.edu>

Cc: Davis, Leiane <Leiane.Davis@UTDallas.edu>; Thomas, Chad <chadthomas@utdallas.edu>; Grief,
Matthew <grief@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>

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



From: Morales, Katherine

To: Smith, Amanda
Subject: Fwd: UTD Legal Letter from 5/1
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:56:31 AM
Attachments: ims 1.pn¢

Hello!

Is there a copy of this I can provide to Richardson?

Best,

Katherine

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alisha Gimbel W
Date: May 2, 2024 at 9:53:
To: "Morales, Katherine" <kmorales@utdallas.edu>

Ce: Scott Greeson| , "Parker, Tiffany" <Tiffany.Parker@utdallas.edu>, OEMCP <OEMCP@utdallas.edu>
Subject: UTD Legal Letter from

Good morning,
Tiffany Parker with UTD Emergency Management shared your contact information for a copy of the legal letter distributed to protestors yesterday and posted online by the media.

Will you please provide a copy for our records of Richardson Police and Richardson Fire Department’s support of this incident on 5/1?

Alisha Gimbel
Office of
Emergency
Management &
Homeland Security

Director of
Emergency
Management

City of Richardson
1621 E. Lookout Drive
Richardson, TX 75082

972-744-0901 Tel

www.cor.net



From: studentaffairs

To: Fitch, Gene; Smith, Amanda

Cc: DOS

Subject: FW: Feeling Unsafe On Campus

Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:04:00 AM

Attachments: Outlook-3upwinmh.png
image001.png

Please see the email below.

Many thanks,

Office of the Vice President for Student Affairs
Student Affairs

The University of Texas at Dallas

(972) 883-6236

Mailstop: SSA 18

Student Affairs, You Belong Here.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 9:53 AM

To: studentaffairs <studentaffairs@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Feeling Unsafe On Campus

Good morning,

Lo I e Do v

I am writing this email to express that I currently feel unsafe walking around campus due to
the protests that have been taking place within the past school year, and now more so than
ever. Expression at the harm of students safety is unacceptable. I have attended

events at the university. However, I no longer feel safe doing so, let alone walking aroun
campus. I have seen many videos of antisemitic comments being made, and I am ashamed to
walk around a campus where these actions are taking place. This feeling of discomfort is
disgusting, and I write to you in hopes of feeling safe again.







From: Goodwin, Dan

To: Smith, Amanda

Subject: Re: Commencement and the Student Code of Coduct
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:26:33 PM

Attachments: Outlook-http  www.png

Outlook-Instagram.png
Outlook-Twitter.pn

Do they speak of disruptions and what we will do there?

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 5:00 PM

To: Goodwin, Dan <Dan.Goodwin@utdallas.edu>

Subject: FW: Commencement and the Student Code of Coduct

From: Sutton, Erin <Erin.Sutton@UTDallas.edu>

Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 at 4:52 PM

To: Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Commencement and the Student Code of Coduct

Hi, Amanda,

We had a meeting this afternoon with Rafael, University Communications, and UTD PD to

discuss the recent protests and their impact_ on University



Commencement on May 10, and the School ceremonies the following week. _

I’m happy to have a call to discuss this in more detail and get your opinion.

Erin Sutton

Director of University Events
University of Texas at Dallas
972-883-2204

Office: SPN 2.120



From: Magelssen, Brittany Hoover

To: Smith, Amanda

Subject: FYI

Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 12:09:57 PM
Attachments: image(.png

440911859 1354578568561801 2971980784997573020 n.heic

SJP at UT Dallas on Instagram: "
STUDENTS Our university
cannot remain complacent in the
murder of Palestinian civilians. Join
SJP on Thursday, May 2nd at
12:00pm as we and universities all
over the nation walk out, calling on
our institutions to listen to our
demands and divest from Israel's
occupation and genocide of the
Palestinian people. Let us gather, let
us protest, let us show our university
that we will not be ignored. Spread
the word!  Disclose, Divest, We will
not stop, We will not rest!"

Thanks,

Brittany Magelssen

Office of Communications
UT Dallas



From: Shaw, Timothy

To: Meagan Knuth
Subject: Re: University Police Denying Students Their Property and Access to Campus
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 5:15:10 PM

Current students that were arrested should be instructed to contact the Dean of Students as soon as
possible regarding their continued presence on campus.

Tim

Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 1:55 PM
To: Shaw, Timothy <Tim.Shaw@utdallas.edu>
Subject: University Police Denying Students Their Property and Access to Campus

Mr. Shaw,

| am the coordinator of the National Lawyer's Guild DFW Chapter. Our organization has agreed to
represent the 21 students arrested at UTD and two of our members, Daniel Sullivan and Adwoa
Asante, have already filed letters of representation on their behalf.

| come to you with concerns about the 21 students being informed by campus police that they
cannot be on campus even for class, even students whose bond conditions do not state as such. | am
also concerned under what authority campus police are refusing to release belongings to the
students and requiring them to meet qualifying conditions to have their own personal property
returned to them.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Meagan Knuth
NLG DFW

Kind Regards,

Meagan Knuth
Attorney

Beltz Law Group. P.C.
www.beltzlaw.com
3200 Broadway Blvd. Suite 170

Bl
=i —— T 2 rd s ’,
Garland, Texas 7504:

Phone:

Coaw: 24458 ;| -
Fax: 214-321-415/






From: Chabad

To: President; Fitch, Gene; Smith, Amanda; Goodfriend, Kimberly
Subject: Re: Subject: Safety for Jewish students at UTD
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 1:05:31 PM

I'd like to follow up on this and express our sincere gratitude for the swift and decisive action
taken by UTD administration regarding the encampment.

It was a tremendous relief to the Jewish students and community to see that this type of
extremism will not be tolerated on campus.

Thank you for your dedication to keeping everyone safe.

I look forward to being in touch.

Regards,

Shmuly

Chabad of Richardson & UTD
Where Every Jew is Family

www.JewishRichardson.org
www.JewishUTD.com

On Wed, May 1, 2024 at 12:45 PM Chabad_ wrote:
Dear President Benson, Dr. Fitch, Dr. Smith, and the UTD Administration Team,

I hope this message finds you all in good health and high spirits. We’ve just wrapped up a
wonderful week-long Passover celebration, and it was such a joy to welcome many UTD
students and faculty to our Chabad center for holiday meals and programs. Since 2022,
Chabad has been a comforting place for Jewish students at UT-Dallas—a home away from
home, where we gather for dinners, classes, and events that bring our community together.

In recent days, I have been hearing from parents and community members who are
concerned about the safety of Jewish students on campus. Following the events at other
campuses across the nation, today's developments in Chess Plaza are spreading alarm
throughout the Jewish community and have made many Jewish students nervous about
taking their finals on campus.

We really appreciate the meeting you extended to Jewish students, which was a wonderful
gesture showing that you care about their concerns. It means a lot to them, and it shows that
UTD is committed to addressing the issues.

As we look ahead, we're hopeful that the administration's response today will be strong,
reinforcing the idea that UTD is a safe, secure and sane space dedicated to learning
and academia, not intimidation or chaos. The steps you take now will not only impact
how this semester wraps up, but also influence how the wider Jewish community views UT-
Dallas in the coming months.

Please keep us posted on any developments, and let us know if there's anything we can do to
help. Please also keep us informed of the steps UTD will be taking to ensure that
campus security will not be compromised and that antisemitism does not begin to run
rampant. We want to work together to ensure that Jewish students feel secure and valued
on campus.



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

To:

Cc: ; Martin, Rafael O; Smith, Amanda

Subject: Re: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:12:01 PM

Dear [}

Thank you for your understanding. I will send the invitation shortly.

Sending my best, always,
Kim

Kimberly A. Goodfriend
Executive Associate to the President
Office of the President
972-883-2201

utdallas.edu

rrom: I

Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 11:48 AM
To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

ce: I ", Ffacl O

<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>, Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President
Benson

Kimberly,
Okay, we will see you on Monday the 6t at 2pm.

Stay safe,

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:37 AM

gy
cc I -1, fzc| O

<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dear |}



I completely understand your frustration and concern however, we have no choice but
to reschedule. I know this is disappointing and I apologize.

Can you meet at 2:00 p.m. on Monday, May 6?

Kind regards,

Kim

Kimberly A. Goodfriend
Executive Associate to the President
Office of the President
0972-883-2201

tdall

From:
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 at 9:52 AM

To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Cc: Martin, Rafael O
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

This meeting with President Benson, from our understanding, was scheduled out of concern
for the Jewish and Israeli population on campus. Our concerns are urgent too. By moving this
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

cc: I '/ Rafac| O
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
072-883-2201

utdallas.edu

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Date: Thursday, May 2. 2024 at 4:58 PM
To:
Cc: Martin, Rafael O
<rafael. martin(@utdallas.edu>, Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dea:

As an update, in the interest of your safety and everyone involved, please plan to meet
at the Dean of Students Office tomorrow at 1:00 p.m. You will then be escorted by
Drs. Martin and Smith to your meeting with President Benson.

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
Cec:
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
cc I

Subject: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dec I

I am reconfirming your meeting with President Benson at 1:00 p.m. tomorrow in the
President’s Conference Room. As a reminder in preparation of your meeting, below
are guidelines to follow:

® Backpacks/bags are not permitted.
® Cell phones/tablets are not permitted.

Another reminder, I have planned for the meeting to be recorded. Once the recording
is ready, I will provide it to you.



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
iday, April 26, 2024 at 3:40 PM

Subject: Re: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dear i}

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



From
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2024 at 4:39 PM
To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Ce
Subject: Re: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Hello,

I've met with the Dean of Students multiple times and have never been asked to remove my
backpack or phone from the room.

Thank you for checking,

Looking forward to hearing from you,

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:50 PM

To
Cc

Subject: Re: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Hello,

It is standard protocol required by our office, similar to requirements of the Dean of
Students Office. I doubt recording the meeting is acceptable, but I will check and let
you know.

Sending my best, always,

Kim



Kimberly A. Goodfriend
Executive Associate to the President
Office of the President
972-883-2201

utdallas.edu

From:
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2024 at 3:44 PM
To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberl .goodfriend@utdallas.edu>,_

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

7o J

Subject: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dear I



In preparation for your 1:00 p.m. meeting with President Benson on Friday, May 3,
below are guidelines to follow:

e Backpacks/bags are not permitted.

e Cell phones/tablets are not permitted.

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
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:48:31 AM
Kimberly,

Okay, we will see you on Monday the 6t at 2pm.

Stay safe,

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:37 AM

To

Cc ; Martin, Rafael O
<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dear-

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

o S <t Rafac O

<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>, Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Re: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President



Benson

Kimberly,

We understand where your concern is coming from. However, we can't help but wonder
what would happen if another protest spontaneously takes place on Monday as well.

This meeting with President Benson, from our understanding, was scheduled out of
concern for the Jewish and Israeli population on campus. Our concerns are urgent too.
By moving this meeting, you're showing us that our concerns and urgent matters come
second to the protests.

The meeting shouldn't take more than an hour, and there are other administrative
personnel to take care of the protesters if needed.

If possible, we would like to keep the meeting today.
Looking forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S22 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:41:58 AM

To:

cc: I '/ Rofae| O
<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dear I,

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

ce: I i, Rafac! O
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

rrom:

Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 at 1:38 PM
To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

ce: I

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

Cc: Steinberg, Jonathan <Jonathan.Steinberg@UTDallas.edu>
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

rrom S

Date: Thursday, April 25, 2024 at 4:39 PM
To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

- S

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

cc

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
To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>,_

Subject: Re: May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Hello,

We would like the meeting to be recorded to be able to look it over afterwards, is there a way
we can arrange that?

Is there a reason backpacks and phones are not permitted in the conference room?

Thanks,

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:40 PM

To: I B

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
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 11:37:14 AM

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

co J N ' in, Rafac! O
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

Cc Martin, Rafael O
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
oo S <. Rafac O

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

co: I

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

ro: I

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

Dea .

In preparation for your 1:00 p.m. meeting with President Benson on Friday, May 3,
below are guidelines to follow:

® Backpacks/bags are not permitted.

® (Cell phones/tablets are not permitted.

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
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:52:49 AM
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

Sincerelii

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S22 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:41:58 AM

To

cc: I - n, Rafac O

<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>; Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dear N

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
co: I -, Fafac! O

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
ro: E

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

Cc: Martin, Rafael O; Smith, Amanda

Subject: Another update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson
Date: Friday, May 3, 2024 9:42:01 AM

Importance: High

Dear [N,

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
ce: I -t Rafocl O

<rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>, Smith, Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Update for May 3: Preparing for your meeting with President Benson

Dear

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

e S

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

To: Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>_

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
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:58:53 PM

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

c- S

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
I I 1 ©<sicent Senson

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






From: Winkler, Kimberly

To: Smith, Amanda

Subject: Mercury asking SG Fwd: [sg] Arrest Procedures Interview Inquiry
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:46:17 AM

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shaikh, Maria" <opinioneditor@utdmercury.com>
Date: May 2, 2024 at 10:11:28 AM CDT

To: sg <sg@lists.utdallas.edu>

Cc: "Schwartz, Devin" <Devin@utdallas.edu>

Subject: [sg] Arrest Procedures Interview Inquiry
Reply-To: "Shaikh, Maria" <opinioneditor@utdmercury.com>

Good morning,

I hope this email finds you well. My name is Maria, and I am the Managing

Editor for The Mercury, UTD’s student newspaper. I understand that one of
# H, was arrested at the campus pro-
Palestine encampment on May 1 and will be charged with class B misdemeanor

trespassing. I am interested in discussing how an arrest or criminal charge might
impact a member of , and how. 1s responding to these
recent arrests. Let me know 1f you have time for an n-person or phone interview

in the coming few days; I am free all day today and tomorrow.

Thank you for your time.

Maria Shaikh
The Mercury
Phone: (319)-440-3382

Email: opinioneditor(@utdmercury.com



From: Chabad

To: President; Fitch, Gene; Smith, Amanda; Goodfriend, Kimberly
Subject: Subject: Safety for Jewish students at UTD
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 12:46:08 PM

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
throughout the Jewish community and have made many Jewish students nervous about taking
their finals on campus.

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
reinforcing the idea that UTD is a safe, secure and sane space dedicated to learning and
academia, not intimidation or chaos. The steps you take now will not only impact how this
semester wraps up, but also influence how the wider Jewish community views UT-Dallas in
the coming months.

Please keep us posted on any developments, and let us know if there's anything we can do to
help. Please also keep us informed of the steps UTD will be taking to ensure that campus
security will not be compromised and that antisemitism does not begin to run rampant.
We want to work together to ensure that Jewish students feel secure and valued on campus.

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
Alumni Kamran Mohammed Kazmi BS IT Systems - Fall '21

BS Neuroscience - Fall '22

Alumni Lavan Gasan Elkhodari

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

Faculty - 3

Alumni-3

Student-9
Unaffiliated - 6















































































From: Voci, Jeannette Ann <Jeannette.Voci@UTDallas.edu>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 7:36 AM

To: Parker, Tiffany <Tiffany.Parker@UTDallas.edu>; Traylor, Adam Lee
<Adam.Traylor@UTDallas.edu>; Perry, Adam <Adam.Perry2@UTDallas.edu>; Tourangeau,
Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>; Zuber, Karl <kzuber@utdallas.edu>; McDonald, Steven Earl
<Steven.McDonald@UTDallas.edu>; Solis, Shane <shane.solis@utdallas.edu>

Subject: EOC's Incident Action Plan for 4.26 Protest

Attachments: IAP 2024.003 SJP Protest 4.26.pdf

Good Morning-

Here is the IAP from Friday’s EOC Activation.

Best Regards.

Jan

Schedule a meeting with me.



















From: Elliott, Sheila <Sheila.Elliott@UTDallas.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio <news@utdmercury.com>

CC: Billa, Shreya Reddy <Shreya.Billa@UTDallas.edu>; Gautam, Tisha Smitha
<Tisha.Gautam@UTDallas.edu>; Mitchell, Bradley <Bradley.Mitchell@UTDallas.edu>;
Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Re: UEMR Protest Policy

Thank you for your patience in this matter. | have copied our student leadership,
Operations Manager and Chief of Police on this email.

First, | need to address information that the Mercury printed in a story on 5/1 that was
inaccurate. https://utdmercury.com/comets-create-encampment-in-solidarity-with-gaza

"At 11:15 a.m. SJP shared a message from UTD Emergency Medical Services Director
Sheila Elliott, in which she said that UEMR members “are prohibited from
participating in any protest on campus.” Elliott said if UEMR employees were found to
be involved in protest planning, it would be considered “insubordination” and they
would be ordered to cease immediately. At the time of publication, Elliott has not
responded to requests for comment.”

Please understand that UEMR members are not "employees." | am the only full-time
employee of UEMR. The EMS Providers within UEMR are VOLUNTEERS and are licensed
EMS providers with the state of Texas. As a licensed provider, they are required to uphold
the following the Texas Administrative Code, or they can receive disciplinary action and/or
lose their medical license:

e https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?s|=R&app=9&p dir=&p
rloc=&p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=25&pt=1&ch=157&rl=36

Furthermore, as a licensed First Responder Organization, UEMR is required to uphold the
following Texas Administrative Code:

e https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?s|=R&app=9&p_dir=&p
rloc=&p_tloc=&p_ploc=&pg=1&p_tac=&ti=25&pt=1&ch=157&rl=14

| am the EMS Director for University Emergency Medical Response (UEMR), the licensed
first responder organization at The University of Texas at Dallas (UTD). | would like to take
this time to clarify and contextualize a message that | made on May 1st regarding our
campus EMS providers refraining from participating in the protests on campus. This
announcement was made on SLACK, which is University Emergency Medical Response’s
private internal communication system.



UEMR provides first responder services at UTD but is organized as an independent entity
that is legally separate from UTD. As a state-licensed first responder organization (not a
UTD student organization), our sole focus is promoting the health and welfare of the
students, faculty, and all other individuals on the UTD campus. We treat all individuals,
regardless of race, ethnicity or political stance. UEMR is 93 members strong, where we
have been nationally recognized as an EMS Ready Campus, at the highest tier.

Our first responders are VOLUNTEERS, not employees. UEMR has no affiliation with or bias
toward any political viewpoint. In the same message asking our EMS providers to refrain
from participating in the protests on campus, | also notified our providers of the need to
increase EMS coverage in the case of a large-scale medical emergency related to the
demonstration on 5/1. In no instance did | instruct UEMR providers to abstain from
providing care to protestors on campus.

In regard to my message about prohibiting providers from participating in the protests: this
is not a result of the issue being protested. During any moments of protest or unrest on
campus, UEMR providers have a responsibility to promote the safety and order of the
individuals on campus. This preserves the ability of our members to respond as medical
providers in cases of escalation.

Furthermore, UEMR has a civic responsibility as a state-licensed first responder
organization to be viewed as unbiased so that anyone who is in need, is comfortable
calling on our organization for help instead of identifying us as part of any side of a protest
and then choosing not to seek help from us out of fear of bias.

UEMR s a unique EMS agency in that its providers are both students and emergency
response personnel, resulting in us having a close working relationship with both the
student body and response organizations that are a part of UTD (Police Department,
Emergency Management, etc.).

With all this said, UEMR Volunteer licensed EMS Providers must maintain medical integrity
and are prohibited from participating in protests on campus while ON DUTY and/or
representing UEMR. | have also urged our EMS Providers to use professionalism and
discretion in these matters.

Sheila Elliott | MS, Licensed Paramedic

EMS Director

University Emergency Medical Response

North Texas Paramedic Education Consortium
Office: Safety & Grounds (SG) | Cell: 469-469-0675
sheila.elliott@utdallas.edu




From: Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio <news@utdmercury.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 8:00 PM

To: Elliott, Sheila <Sheila.Elliott@UTDallas.edu>

Subject: Re: UEMR Protest Policy

That is okay,

Thank you for letting me know. We look forward to being able to include your response when it
IS ready.

Best regards,

Gregorio Olivares Gutierrez(he/him/they/them)
Editor in Chief

The Mercury

214-600-6245

utdmercury.com

On Thu, May 2, 2024 at 6:41 PM Elliott, Sheila <Sheila.Elliott@utdallas.edu> wrote:
My apologies for the delay. It will probably be tomorrow for my response.

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

On May 2, 2024, at 1:28 A,

<news@utdmercury.com> wrote:

Hello,
That works. Thank you for the response, |1 look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Gregorio Olivares Gutierrez(he/him/they/them)
Editor in Chief

The Mercury



214-600-6245
utdmercury.com

On Wed, May 1, 2024 at 10:12 PM Elliott, Sheila <Sheila.Elliott@utdallas.edu>
wrote:
My apologies for the delay in responding. | am happy to send a statement
answering your questions. However, | ask that you give me until end of day
Thursday 5/2 so | can respond appropriately.

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

On May 1, 2024, at 1:04 PM, Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio
<news@utdmercury.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

This is Gregorio Olivares with The Mercury, UTD's award
winning student-run newspaper. We are reaching out to you in
response to a recent instagram post highlighting a statement you
made about UEMR members ability to participate in protests.

We would appreciate it if you could send us a statement
explaining the veracity of this message, and the context behind

it. Moreover, we would appreciate it if you could tell us if the
work contract, if any, that students are made to sign to participate
in UEMR contains any clauses which prohibit their ability to
protest.

This information is for a breaking news story, and we would
appreciate a response by the end of the work day.

Best regards,
Gregorio Olivares Gutierrez(he/him/they/them)
News Editor



The Mercury
214-600-6245
utdmercury.com
















From: Olivares Gutierrez, Gregorio <editor@utdmercury.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:38 PM

To: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>

Subject: Request for Interview Regarding the Events of May 1

Hello Chief Brent Tourangeau,

This is Gregorio Olivares, the new Editor in Chief of The Mercury. 1 am reaching out to you in hopes
of arranging interviews regarding the events of May 1 regarding the actions taken by protesters and
campus administration alike — with specific emphasis placed on UTD PD's presence at the event
and how that intersected with the presence of other local and state level law enforcement forces
present during the clearing of the encampment.

The Mercury has provided live coverage of the developing situation since the creation of the
encampment, the use of police to disperse the encampment and the protests at Collin County Jail in
response to the arrest of 21 students, staff and community members.

The Mercury is particularly interested in details regarding who ordered the use of police on the
protest, any warnings or messages which were conveyed to the protesters beforehand, who was in
charge of the deconstruction of the encampment, and the role of UTD PD.

We would love to have your voice in our upcoming summative piece looking at what occurred on
May 1, let me know what possible interview time works best for you or the appropriate UTD PD

officers for an interview sometime within the next week.

Best regards,

Gregorio Olivares Gutierrez
Editor-in-Chief

editor@utdmercury.com

THE MERCURY | UTOMERCURY.COM



From: James Hughes
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:39 AM
To: Gary Tittle
CC: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>; Jeremy Sherrod

I  Stcven McCraw I D2V id
Dean
Subject: Re: Protest encampment

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

280

James F Hughes

Dallas Police Department (Ret)
Director

North Texas Crime Commission
thenorthtexascrimecommission.org

Cel | S

On May 2, 2024, at 10:07 AM, Gary Tittle || ot

Thanks Jim!
The results from valued partnerships and trusted relationships.
Thanks again, to all.

Gary

From: James Hughes
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 8:25:08 AM

To: Gary Tittl <} Brcnt Tourangeau <bat140330@utdallas.edu>;

Jeremy Sherrod GG
Ce: Steven McCraw G D-Vd Dean I

Subject: Protest encampment

I wanted to commend y'all on a job well done yesterday at UTD. Your officers were very
professional. It was textbook.

Jim

James F Hughes



Dallas Police Department (Ret)
Director

North Texas Crime Commission
thenorthtexascrimecommission.org

Cell: I



From: Perry, Adam <Adam.Perry2@UTDallas.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:24 AM

To: Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Protest area for Commencement

Adam Perry

Captain

UT Dallas Police Department
800 W Campbell Rd
Richardson, TX 75080
972-883-2222

From: Sutton, Erin <Erin.Sutton@UTDallas.edu>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:04:04 AM

To: Perry, Adam <Adam.Perry2@UTDallas.edu>; Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>
Cc: Shockey, Rachel <rachel.shockey@utdallas.edu>; Burch, Coree <Coree.Burch@UTDallas.edu>;
Wenger, Mercy Madeline <Mercy.Wenger@UTDallas.edu>

Subject: Protest area for Commencement

Captain Perry,

We’re meet with school ceremony staff later this week and planned to give them instructions and
guidelines for dealing with disruptions at the events.

We just want to make sure that we’re giving out correct information.

Thanks,
Erin

Erin Sutton

Director of University Events
University of Texas at Dallas
972-883-2204

Office: SPN 2.120



From: Gary Tittle
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:07 AM

To: James Hughes | Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>;

Jeremy Sherrod |
CC: Steven MeCraw [ D-vid Dean I

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
To: Gary Tittle ||} Brent Tourangeau <bat140330@utdallas.edu>; Jeremy Sherrod

Ce: Steven McCrav G =< De=n I

Subject: Protest encampment

I wanted to commend y'all on a job well done yesterday at UTD. Your officers were very professional. It
was textbook.

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

CC: Martin, Rafael O <rafael. martin@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga
<Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>; Goodfriend, Kimberly <kimberly.goodfriend@utdallas.edu>;

Subject: Off-Campus Protest

Brent.

Last night, protestors gathered outside of the home of UT Austin President Jay Hartzell.

Thanks,

Dick



From: Zacharias, Larry <larry.zacharias(@utdallas.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:24 PM
To: Martin, Rafael O <rafael. martin@utdallas.edu>; Tourangeau, Brent

<bat140330@utdallas.edu>

Subject: FW: UEMR Grievance Form -

FYI

From: noreply@jotform.com <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:12 PM

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

Sheila Elliot is unfit to continue in her position as
Director of UEMR. Prohibiting the right to free
speech and peaceful protest of volunteers is
inherently unlawful and unconstitutional. This is a
direct violation of the privileges and powers she
holds, stripping away the constitutional privileges of
U.S. citizens who are UNPAID VOLUNTEERS under
her administration. UEMR is associated with UTD,
however, the student volunteers hold every right to
participate in peaceful protests for their causes.
Calling this "insubordination" is cruel and
disgusting. This is a grotesque abuse of power. Any
action taken to terminate those who have spoken
out against these fascist ideologies is discrimination
and also equally unlawful. | am calling for the UTD
Chief of Police to find someone else who will
respect the constitutional rights of UTD students
and refuse to hold them hostage under a tyrannical
abuse of power.

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.




From: Rockow, Amanda <arockow@utdallas.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Benson, Richard <Benson@utdallas.edu>; Martin, Rafael O <rafael.martin@utdallas.edu>;

Shaw, Timothy <Tim.Shaw@utdallas.edu>; Musselman, Inga <Inga.Musselman@utdallas.edu>;
Walls, John <john.walls@utdallas.edu>; Tourangeau, Brent <bat140330@utdallas.edu>; Smith,

Amanda <amanda.smith@utdallas.edu>

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

arockow@utdallas.edu

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jeter, Jeff" <jeter@uta.edu>

Date: May 1, 2024 at 12:41:17 PM EDT

To: Julia Rathgeber <jrathgeber@utsystem.edu>, "Rockow, Amanda
<arockow@utdallas.edu>

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
UTI*‘ Office of the President

WEDNESDAY, MAY 1, 2024

Dear Maverick Community,

Like many of you, | have watched with close interest the various protests that
have occurred over recent weeks on many campuses across the nation,
including our own. In doing so, | have come to appreciate how members of the
Maverick community engage with one another peacefully.

Our collaborative efforts have provided the UTA community opportunities for civil
discourse while also ensuring the safety of our entire campus and preventing
interference or disruption of class instruction, University operations, and other
scheduled events. The UTA Division of Student Affairs and the UTA Police
Department, among others, have worked with protest organizers so that
everyone understands our policies and procedures.

Since my most recent message to campus, we have continued our efforts to

safely facilitate free expression and civil discourse. As part of those ongoing
efforts, we recently introduced the Prohibition of Camping on University Property
Policy. This policy prohibits setting up outdoor tents or other camping structures
on the UTA campus.

If you choose to engage in civil discourse and free expression, | ask that you, as
a member of our campus community, familiarize yourself with UTA’s Freedoms
of Speech website and follow the directives provided by UTA Student Affairs and
UTA Police.



Interference or disruption of class instruction, University operations, scheduled
events, and other violations of related UTA policies and procedures will not be
permitted.

Thank you for your collaboration and cooperation in ensuring that civil discourse
and free expression are done so safely and consistent with UTA’s policies and
procedures.

Sincerely,

N

Jennifer Cowley, Ph.D.
UTA President

UI 0 TR T
A ouan

Office of the President
701 S. Nedderman Dr., Arlington TX 76019

817-272-2101 | 817-272-5656 fax | president@uta.edu




View this email online.

The University of Texas at Arlington
701 S. Nedderman Drive | Arlington, TX 76019 US





